

Directory of preferred providers

First Health Network





Search Criteria

Provider Type: Physician

Zip: 87105

Radius: 5.00

Provider Accepting New Patients: Y

Thank you for using our online provider search tool and requesting this printer-friendly view of your search results. This provider list reflects the search criteria you selected. You'll see your search criteria at the top of this first page.

Provider information contained in First Health's online directory is updated weekly from information received from our provider network. This excludes interruptions due to system maintenance, upgrades or unplanned outages. The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. Please check with the provider before scheduling your appointment to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. We can't guarantee the availability of any particular provider. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers. If you have questions about your health plan benefits, you can call the customer service number on your member identification (ID) card. Participating physicians, hospitals and other health care professionals are independent contractors and are neither agents nor employees of First Health. You can get this information at no extra charge in other languages. Just call customer service at the number on your ID card.

Provider information contained in First Health's directory was updated on 8/23/2024. Information included in the directory is accurate, to the best of First Health's knowledge, as of the date of updating/printing, and that members or prospective members should consult First Health's electronic provider directory on its website, or call First Health's customer service phone number, to obtain current provider directory information.

If an appropriate provider cannot be found within the directory, please contact your insurer/carrier to discuss arrangement of care from outside of the network.

You are entitled to full and equal access to covered services from your insurer/carrier under the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Call the phone number on the back of the member's ID card to report inaccurate information OR fill out the online form available under "Report Inaccurate Information". An enrollee may submit a complaint if the enrollee believes they reasonably relied upon materially inaccurate, incomplete, or misleading directory information.

Table Of Contents

/	All Medical Providers	5
	Acupuncture	5
	Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner	5
	Ambulatory Surgery Center	5
	Anesthesiology	5
	Behavioral Analyst	5
	Cardiac Care Unit	7
	Cardiac Electrophysiology - Clinical	7
	Cardiology	7
	Cardiology, Interventional	9
	Cardiovascular Disease	10
	Cardiovascular Surgery	14
	Child/Adolescent Neurology	14
	Child/Adolescent Psychiatry	14
	Clinical Nurse Specialist	14
	Clinical Social Work	15
	Critical Care Medicine	17
	Dialysis Center	18
	Durable Medical Equipment	18
	Emergency Department	18
	Emergency Medical Services	18
	Emergency Medicine	19
	Endocrinology, Diabetes and Metabolism	22
	Family Medicine	22
	Family Practice	26
	Gastroenterology	28
	General Acute Care Hospital	30
	Geriatric Medicine	30
	Gynecologic Oncology	30
	Gynecology	30
	Hematology and Oncology	30
	Home Health Agency	30
	Hospice	30
	Hospice and Palliative Medicine	30
	Hospitalist	30
	Intensive Care	33
	Internal Medicine	33
	Laboratory	43
	Laboratory Medicine	43
	Marriage and Family Therapist	44
	Maternal and Fetal Medicine	44
	Mental Health	45
	Mental Health/Chemical Dependency Residential Facility	45
	Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)	45
	Nephrology	45
	Neurological Surgery	45
	Neurology	46
	Neurology Psychiatry	46
	Neurology with Special Qualifications in Child Neurology	47
	Nuclear Cardiology	47
	Nuclear Medicine	48
	Nurse Anesthetist	48
	Nurse Midwife	49
	Nurse Practitioner	50
	Obstetrics and Gynecology	58
	Occupational Medicine	60
	Occupational Therapy	60
	Ophthalmology	61

Optometry	61
Organ Transplant	61
Orthopaedic Surgery	61
Orthotics	62
Other	62
Other Providers	62
Otolaryngology (Ear, Nose and Throat (ENT))	67
Outpatient Facility	68
Outpatient Surgery	68
Pain Management	68
Pathology	68
Pathology-Anatomic and Clinical	68
Pediatric Cardiology	69
Pediatric Critical Care	69
Pediatric Endocrinology	69
Pediatric Gastroenterology	69
Pediatric Hematology/Oncology	70
Pediatric Hospital	70
Pediatric Pulmonology	70
Pediatric Surgery	70
Pediatrics	71
Pharmacist	75
Physical Therapy	75
Physician Assistant	75
Prenatal Services	82
Professional Counselor	82
Prosthetics	85
Psychiatric Hospital	85
Psychiatric Social Work	85
Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing	85
Psychiatry	87
Psychology	88
Pulmonary Disease	88
Radiation Oncology	89
Radiology	89
Registered Dietician	92
Rehabilitation	93
Rehabilitation Inpatient	93
Reproductive Endocrinology/Infertility	93
Rheumatology	93
Skilled Nursing Facility	93
Sleep Medicine	93
Social Services	94
Surgery, General	94
Surgery, Head and Neck	96
Thoracic Cardiovascular Surgery	96
Thoracic Surgery	96
Transplant Hepatology	97
Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine	97
Urgent Care Clinic	97
Urology	97
Vascular Neurology	98
Vascular Surgery	98

All Medical Providers

Acupuncture

Dumont, Paul D, LAC

Practice Name: Westside Family Acupuncture

Provider Number: 1912852 **Primary care provider:** No

5115 Coors Blvd NW

Ste E

Male

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 897-6560

FAX: (505) 715-5537

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1336329374

.. ..

Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner

Reeser, Anne I, ARNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2425243
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508950072

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Kindred Hospital North Florida, Orange Park Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Wallace, Eveline S, NP
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2702957

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE 7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1427058932

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Florida Hospital Orlando

Wenger, Janet Marie, NP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology- Lead

Provider Number: 2859345
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000
FAX: (505) 224-7292
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1316306210
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Ambulatory Surgery Center

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430
FAX: (505) 841-1956
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Anesthesiology

Malizzo, Michael, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2018054
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7724 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1538182647

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Anesthesiology

Schneidmiller, James A,

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

HC

Provider Number: 1135049
Primary care provider: No

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1639172000
Medical license number:

20040134

Languages: Spanish

Male

Schneidmiller, James A,

MD

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

ПС

Provider Number: 1135049 **Primary care provider:** No

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

INE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (505) 727-8000

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1639172000
Medical license number:

20040134

Languages: Spanish

Male

Behavioral Analyst

Branson, Naomie J, MA

Practice Name: Positive Behavior Supports Corporation

Provider Number: 3584664 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727

FAX: (772) 675-9100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1922447531

Drake, Stephanie, BA

Practice Name: Positive Behavior Supports Corporation

Provider Number: 3600803
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

Female

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

 Phone:
 (855) 832-6727

 FAX:
 (772) 675-9100

 ADA accessible:
 No

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1790290799

Female

Gonzales, Marissalyn, BA,

MS

Practice Name: Positive Behavior Supports Corporation

Provider Number: 3600185
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727
FAX: (772) 675-9100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1720588411

Female

Jackson, Clarissa H, MS

Practice Name: Magnolia Autism Group LLC

Provider Number: 3580413 **Primary care provider:** No

500 4th St NW Ste 102 PMB 1772

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (510) 457-1492

FAX: (650) 267-6112

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467953364

Female

Focus Type:

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Telemedicine

Johnson, Celeste M, MED

Practice Name: Magnolia Autism Group LLC

Provider Number: 3833242

Primary care provider: No

500 4th St NW Ste 102 PMB 1772

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (510) 457-1492 FAX: (650) 267-6112 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1548829997

Female Focus Type:

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy

Lindeman, Amber, MED

Practice Name: Positive **Behavior Supports** Corporation

Provider Number: 3300116 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727 FAX: (772) 675-9100 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Lujan Gantz, Audrey, MS

1114357548

Practice Name: Positive **Behavior Supports** Corporation

3650880 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (855) 832-6727 FAX: (772) 675-9100

ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1063889715

Female Focus Type: Telemedicine Magnolia Autism Group

LLC

Practice Name: Magnolia Autism Group LLC

Provider Number: 3826192 Primary care provider: No

500 4th St NW Ste 102 PMB 1772

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (510) 457-1492 (650) 267-6112 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1811753874

Focus Type: Telemedicine

Majestic, Kelly, MS

Practice Name: Kyo Autism

Therapy, LLC

Provider Number: 3499006 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (877) 264-6747 FAX: (877) 539-7730 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780084855

Female

Penmer, Andrew Michael,

Practice Name: Magnolia

Autism Group LLC

Provider Number: 3392507 Primary care provider: No

500 4th St NW Ste 102 PMB 1772

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (510) 457-1492 FAX: (650) 267-6112 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1932449170

Male Focus Type:

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy

Rey Mares, Marisa, MED

Practice Name: Positive **Behavior Supports** Corporation

Provider Number: 3814219 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727 FAX: (772) 675-9100 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1114409067

Female

Richards, Andalin, MS

Practice Name: Magnolia

Autism Group LLC

Provider Number: 3794826 Primary care provider: No

500 4th St NW Ste 102 PMB 1772

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (510) 457-1492 FAX: (650) 267-6112 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1073050191

Female Focus Type:

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy.

Telemedicine

Rodriguez, Lisa M, MA

Practice Name: Kyo Autism

Therapy, LLC

Provider Number: 3499216 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (877) 264-6747 FAX: (877) 539-7730 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1356847966

Female

Sargent, Lori, BA

Practice Name: Steady Strides Aba Nm Llc

Provider Number: 3755707

Primary care provider: Nο

500 Marquette Ave NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(281) 729-4816 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326713553

Female Focus Type:

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy

Sealy, Victoria, MS Practice Name: Positive

Behavior Supports Corporation

Provider Number: 3777784 Primary care provider: No

500 Marguette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727 FAX: (772) 675-9100 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326693078

Female

Stelzer, Jheri, MA

Practice Name: Positive **Behavior Supports** Corporation

Provider Number:

3602326 Primary care provider: No

500 Marguette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727 FAX: (772) 675-9100 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1841645728

Female

Trujillo, Myrna, BA

Practice Name: Positive **Behavior Supports** Corporation

Provider Number: 3601799 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200L

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (855) 832-6727 FAX: (772) 675-9100 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1952611980 number:

Female

Watkins, Lindsay, BA,

MED

Practice Name: Montera

Health Texas LLC

Provider Number: 3421332 Primary care provider: No

500 4th St NW Ste 102

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (415) 320-6654 (650) 360-6969 FAX: ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1437645389

Female Focus Type:

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Learning Disabilities

Cardiac Care Unit

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 841-1430 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470 **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Cardiac **Electrophysiology -**

Bestawros, Michael Thomas, MD, MPH

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2626385 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 Phone: FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1699909879

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University

Mazer, Sean P, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 995243 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1821025545 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Joseph Medical Center, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Sen, Hirak Jyoti, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1128928 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1386664852

Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Urc^{Phone}: Languages:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Cardiology

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2969256 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1982714150 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2969256 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE 7th FI Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1982714150

Languages: Spanish Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2969256 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1982714150 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bujoi, Mihaela Bumbac, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1136825 Primary care provider: Nο

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1164424214

Languages: Romanian, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 833317 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1013001486 Languages:

Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 833317

Primary care provider: No
201 Cedar St SE

Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500
FAX: (505) 563-2524
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1013001486
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 833317
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013001486

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Karaian, Charles H, MD
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1128291
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1881788263

Medical license number:

8271

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Klein, Melissa A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132976 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1780778167

Medical license number:

2000-221

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kunz, Geoffrey A, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 49973 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1306839071

Male

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Veterans

Affairs Medical Center

Albuquerque

Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1134841 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1578692018

Medical license number:

20020342

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Brigham And Women'S Hospital, Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Steward Norwood Hospital Inc

Marin, Vanessa Cole, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2099168
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1124176037

Medical license number:

MD2009-0638

Languages: Portuguese, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Pediatrix Cardiology of

New Mexico PC

Practice Name: Pediatrix
Cardiology of New Mexico PC
Provider Number: 1624064
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1994

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1235236944

Pediatrix Cardiology of

New Mexico PC

Practice Name: Pediatrix
Cardiology of New Mexico PC
Provider Number: 1624064
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 700

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 848-3700

FAX: (505) 848-3703

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1235236944

Peralta, Mel Angel, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2347882
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1598804593

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, University

Of New Mexico Hospitals

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1462

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619061009

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1619061009

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2524
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1619061009

Spanish

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Sen, Hirak Jyoti, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1128928 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1386664852

Languages: Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Urd

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

West, Michael B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1139370
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1902829021

Medical license number:

89130

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Woods, Roderick D, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 669793
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 222-2371

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1306929633

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hays Medical Center, Memorial Medical Center, Mountain View Regional Medical Center, Sacred

Heart Hospital

Cardiology,
Interventional

Bieniarz, Mark C, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1967428 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174776868

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cibola General Hospital, Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Cavanaugh, Brendan

James, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 995965
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1013947639 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Ellini, Kayvan A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2063379
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

 Phone:
 (505) 563-2500

 FAX:
 (505) 563-2599

 ADA accessible:
 Yes

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1952460693

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Halim, Sharif, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2745807 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 **FAX:** (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1730355546
Languages: Arabic

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Kim, Charles Bryan, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1152141 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1710912829

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cibola General Hospital, Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Sen, Hirak Jyoti, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1128928
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1386664852

Languages: Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Urc

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital Shadoff, Neal S, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1137481
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1679602627

Medical license number:

85-99

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Vellinga, Timothy, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1336101
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336109198

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aurora St Lukes Medical Center, Aurora West Allis Medical

Center

Woods, Roderick D, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 669793
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 222-2371

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1306929633

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hays Medical Center, Memorial Medical Center, Mountain View Regional Medical Center, Sacred

Heart Hospital

Yau, Raymond Manho,

MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2626376

Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1497932503

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Chinese

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Albuquerque Vamc, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian

Hospital

Cardiovascular

Disease

Batty, John W, MD

Practice Name: Cardiac Care Consultants of New Mexico

PC

Provider Number: 1137555 **Primary care provider:** No 715 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

Ste 210

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 248-1800

FAX: (505) 248-1917

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1760484927

Languages: French, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Rehoboth Mckinley Christian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Bestawros, Michael

Thomas, MD, MPH

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2626385
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1699909879

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University Hospital

Bieniarz, Mark C, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1967428 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174776868

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cibola General Hospital, Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2969256 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1982714150

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Languages: Spanish

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Heart Group

Provider Number: 2969256 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE 7th FI Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number:

1982714150

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2969256 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1982714150 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bujoi, Mihaela Bumbac,

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1136825 Primary care provider: Nο

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1164424214

Languages: Romanian, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Cavanaugh, Brendan

James, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 995965 Primary care provider: No

502 Flm St NF

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1013947639

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 833317 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1013001486 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 833317 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1013001486 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 833317 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1013001486 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Ellini, Kayvan A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2063379 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952460693 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Goolsby, James P, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1116719 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811998529

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital, Seton Medical Center Austin, Seton Northwest Hospital, St Davids Medical Center, University Medical Center At Brackenridge

Goolsby, James P, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1116719 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1811998529

Languages: Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital, Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital, Seton Medical Center Austin, Seton Northwest Hospital, St Davids Medical Center, University Medical Center At Brackenridge

Gurule, Michael E, MD

Practice Name: Cardiac Care Consultants Of Nm Pc

Provider Number: 1139867 **Primary care provider:** No

715 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE Ste 210

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 248-1800

FAX: (505) 248-1917

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1447398623

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Languages: Spanish

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, New Mexico Behavioral Health Institute At Las Vegas, Presbyterian Hospital, Rehoboth

Halim, Sharif, MD

Mckinley Christian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2745807 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500
FAX: (505) 563-2599
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1730355546
Languages: Arabic

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Karaian, Charles H, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1128291
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1881788263

Medical license number:

8271

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kim, Charles Bryan, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1152141
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1710912829

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cibola General Hospital, Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Klein, Melissa A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132976
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1780778167

Medical license number:

2000-221

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kunz, Geoffrey A, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 49973 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1306839071

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Veterans Affairs Medical Center

Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Albuquerque

Provider Number: 1134841
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1578692018

Medical license number:

20020342 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Brigham And Women'S Hospital, Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Steward Norwood Hospital Inc

Macias, Leonardo, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2746173
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1710154315

Medical license number:

MD2011-0703

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Marin, Vanessa Cole, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2099168
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1124176037

Medical license number:

MD2009-0638

Languages: Portuguese, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Mawulawde, Kwabena ,

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 34286
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548570567

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Lima Memorial Health System, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Mazer, Sean P, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 995243 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

 Phone:
 (505) 841-1000

 FAX:
 (505) 843-2594

 ADA accessible:
 Yes

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1821025545

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Joseph Medical Center, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Orchard, Robert Charles, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1134172
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1659375558

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Gerald Champion Regional

Medical Center, Heart Hospital
Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital
- Albuquerque, Kindred
Hospital-Kansas City, Kindred
Hospital-Philadelphia, Lovelace
Medical Center, Presbyterian
Hospital, St. Vincent Regional

Peralta, Mel Angel, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Medical Center

Provider Number: 2347882
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1598804593

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, University Of New Mexico Hospitals

Schauer, Jane E, MD Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1462

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619061009

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132048 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE 7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1619061009Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132048 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2524

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619061009

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Sen, Hirak Jyoti, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1128928
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1386664852

Languages: Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Urc

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Shadoff, Neal S, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1137481

Primary care provider: No
201 Cedar St SE

Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1679602627 Medical license number:

85-99

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Sopko, Karen S, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2127140 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1063551075

Languages: Navajo, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Lovelace Hospital Westside,
Lovelace Medical Center

Sopko, Karen S, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2127140
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1063551075Languages: Navajo, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center

Walther, Stewart Lane,

MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 3139691

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1366732117

Medical license number:

MD2017-0897

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

West, Michael B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1139370
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1902829021

Medical license number:

89130

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Wilkerson, Richard

Jerome, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 917680 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1376519488

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Cardiovascular Surgery

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1215913470
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Child/Adolescent Neurology

Cordoba, Eunice, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1888473
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 724-7673 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1689671943

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palms West Hospital

Cordoba, Eunice, MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1888473
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1689671943

Languages: Spanish Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palms West Hospital

Child/Adolescent Psychiatry

Carroll, Scott C, MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1146353
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1659333961

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Clinical Nurse

Specialist

Gates, Deitra, CNS

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Sugery, General

Provider Number: 2585527

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1000

FAX: (505) 563-1011

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1366865560

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Clinical Social Work

Baeza, Rachel, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3839015

Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1164299335

Female

Focus Type: Telemedicine

Baied, Dalila , MSW

Practice Name: Headway
Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3839615 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1629624069 Female

Female
Focus Type:

Telemedicine

Barrett, KRISTA ELENA,

MSW

Practice Name: Krista E

Barrett

Provider Number: 1133364
Primary care provider: No

2418 Miles Rd NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 888-1121

FAX: (505) 797-0310

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1194800292

Female
Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder, Stress Management

Beuhler, Rangell Lynn,

MSW

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3519169
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1404
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1588798953

Female

Candelaria, Helen, MSW

Practice Name: The Evolution

Group, Inc

Provider Number: 3608954
Primary care provider: No

218 Broadway Blvd SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6988

FAX: (505) 242-6972

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

1376180794

number: Female

Cathey, Celestee, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3838810 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1215367693

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Cobos, Ana Rosa, MSW

Practice Name: Panorama

Healing LLC

Provider Number: 3865384 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marguette Ave NW

STE 1241

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 313-2941

FAX: (505) 000-0000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1740905538

Female

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Life Management Counseling, Parenting Issues, Post -

Traumatic Stress Disorder, Stress Management, Telemedicine

Coleman, Hope, DSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3813992 Primary care provider: No

500 4th St NW Ste 102

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (929) 596-7897

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1194191338

Male

number:

Coleman, Hope, DSW

Practice Name: Headway
Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3813992
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 453-6777 **FAX:** (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1194191338

Male

Cox, Connie C, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Primary care provider: 3489823 No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1831231885

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Davidson, Edward, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3821833 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1497271142

Male

Depko, Laura E, MSW

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3661417 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1385

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154752582

Female

Flores, Maria M, LCSW, MSW

Practice Name: Vita Health

Services, PLLC

Provider Number: 2551582 **Primary care provider:** No

102 Gold Ave SW

Ste 314

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (844) 830-7233

FAX: (203) 293-2983

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1053661389

Languages: Spanish

Female

Fuller, Lisa, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3867138 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1790546323

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Gardner, Andrea, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3854313
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1225552656

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Glenn, Kassondra, MSW

Practice Name: Kassondra

Glenn LCSW

Provider Number: 3834674
Primary care provider: No

1331 Park Ave SW

Unit 1110

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (917) 509-8724

FAX: (917) 509-8724

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1942800495

Female Focus Type:

Gay/Lesbian Issues, Life Management Counseling, Telemedicine, Women's Issues

Harris, Sharon G, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3829088
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467433672

Female

Jenkins, Ryan, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3860049
Primary care provider: No

500 Marguette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1598913139

Male

Lai-o'connell, Anh , MSW

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3682283 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1385 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1184110942

Female

Ludlow, Wendy, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3828883 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1508069246

Female

Mann, Sabrina I, MSW

Practice Name: Samaritan

Counseling Cent

Provider Number: 975484
Primary care provider: No

1101 Medical Arts Ave NE Ste 3

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-5300
FAX: (505) 765-1100
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1306888292
Languages: Spanish

Female

Mann, Sabrina I, MSW

Practice Name: Samaritan Counseling Center

Provider Number: 975484 **Primary care provider:** No

1330 Lomas Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87104 Phone: (505) 235-3471
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1306888292
Languages: Spanish

Female Focus Type:

Attention Deficit Disorder, Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Sexual/Physical Abuse

Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW

Practice Name: Sarah G

Mitchell LSW

Provider Number: 1135195 **Primary care provider:** No

925 Luna Cir NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 263-2961

FAX: (505) 922-8959

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number:
Female
Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Domestic Violence, Group Therapy, Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues,

1932115888

Women's Issues

Moore, Margaret V, MSW

Practice Name: Margret V

Moore

Provider Number: 3868449 **Primary care provider:** No

2418 Miles Rd SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 453-7029

FAX: (505) 247-8915

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1215096276

Female

Focus Type: Anxiety Disorders,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Codependency Issue, Crisis Intervention , Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder, Sexual/Physical

Abuse, Telemedicine

MSW

Practice Name: ReachLink Telebehavioral Health

Nelums, Samantha Kay,

Services PA

Provider Number: 3691653
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (833) 732-2489

FAX: (833) 491-0468 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1417472051

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Codependency Issue, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Eating Disorders, Group Therapy, Mood Disorders, Personality

Disorders, Stress Management

Peres, Jennifer, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3865890 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1528371861

Female

Richter, Kaitlyn , MSW
Practice Name: The Evolution

Group, Inc

Provider Number: 3619087
Primary care provider: No

218 Broadway Blvd SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6988

FAX: (505) 242-6972

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1912519968

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Eye Movement Desensitize and Reprocess, Gay/Lesbian Issues, Sexual/Physical Abuse

Rodriguez, Vanessa, MSW

Practice Name: Fundamental

Therapy Services LLC

Provider Number: 3865211 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (505) 908-8267 **FAX:** (505) 111-1111 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1215454301 Languages: Spanish

Female

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders,
Bereavement/Grief Counseling,
Domestic Violence, Life
Management Counseling,
Parenting Issues, Stress
Management, Telemedicine,

Sontag, Cynthia, MSW

Practice Name: Cynthia

Sontag, CSW

Women's Issues

Provider Number: 1127770
Primary care provider: No

1300 Lomas Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87104

Phone: (505) 263-1001
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1780785212
Languages: Spanish

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Co-morbidity, Crisis Intervention , Domestic Violence, Gender Identity, Mood Disorders,

Parenting Issues

Temple, Scott , MSW Practice Name: Headway

Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3853470 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777 **FAX:** (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1497146690

Male

Focus Type:

Telemedicine

Turgoose, Aspen, MSSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3840080
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1568231728

Female

Valteau-williams, Karen , MSW

Practice Name: Headway
Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3822500 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1952023368

Female

Van Why, Sabrina, MSW

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3791105
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider: N 500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1053773705

Female

Wells, Dean W, LCSW

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2785599 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1336519990

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Critical Care
Medicine

Gonzales-Rogers, Susanna

M, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1134921 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1992899371

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD

Practice Name: Intensivists

Provider Number: 1133562
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-7239
ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1336233717

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1133562
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1336233717

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital,

Presbyterian Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pulmonary/Critical Care

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1133562 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor suite B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1336233717

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Rosario, Luis R, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567013 **Primary care provider:** Yes 1100 Central Ave SE

Hospitalist Services

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-4712

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1811201361

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Josephs Hospital

Rosario, Luis R, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567013
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central SE Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-0922
FAX: (505) 724-6125
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1811201361
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Josephs Hospital

Schuster, Rachel Anne,

MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2501721

Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125
FAX: (505) 841-1737
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1033300223
Medical license number:

37109367

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Williamson, Natalie A, LPC

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3111366 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 291-2134 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1619285152

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Dialysis Center

Dialysis Clinic Inc

Practice Name: Dialysis

Clinic Inc

Provider Number: 3202843 **Primary care provider:** No

1725 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 877-3181

FAX: (505) 877-3380

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1093077406

Dialysis Clinic Inc
Practice Name: Dialysis

Clinic Inc

Provider Number: 3203800 **Primary care provider:** No

8121 Central Ave NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121 Phone: (505) 836-1061

FAX: (505) 836-8644

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1710406301

Durable Medical Equipment

Hanger Prosthetics &

Orthotics West Inc.

Practice Name: Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics West

Inc.

Provider Number: 241234:
Primary care provider: No
715 Martin Luther King Ave NE

Suite 101

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 224-9632

FAX: (505) 224-2718

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1902000771

Emergency Department

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations
Commission Accreditation
Healthcare Organization

Emergency Medical Services

Daragon, Ellisandre M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2987290 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1639412125
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Hospital Aurora, Mercy Hospital Cassville, Mercy Hospital Joplin, Mercy Hospital Lebanon, Presbyterian Hospital, Sevier Valley Hospital

May, David K, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC Provider Number:

Primary care provider: 2901 Transport St SE

2887675

No

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 262-7174

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1841597127

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Mikkelson, Paul Andrew, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2421553
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1346297769
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Holy Cross Hospital

Emergency Medicine

Anderson, Christopher

Alan, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2895154 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1114906609

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Languages: Sign Language

Osf St. Mary Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Baker, Jennifer M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Primary care provider: 1608193 No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1437106176

Female

Bakunas, Carrie A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2906172 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1629311352

Languages: Spanish

Female

Barron, Danica Natasha,

MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2195031
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125
FAX: (505) 841-1737
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1316025935
Languages: Spanish

Female

Bednarz, Krystyna P. MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1135427
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1912954959

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Polish

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bosco, Cara M, MD, PA

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2899680
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125
FAX: (505) 222-2371
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1083091185
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Ironwood Hospital, Aspirus Merrill Hospital, Aspirus Rhinelander Hospital, Howard Young Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Butler, Marvin R, PA-C Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2856864
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1992741755

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Butler, Marvin R, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2856864
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7528

FAX: (505) 462-7587

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1992741755

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Carr, Quito O, MD

Practice Name: Dr Quito Osuna Carr Md

Provider Number: 1149703
Primary care provider: No

717 Encino PI NE

Ste 12

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-5373

FAX: (505) 242-1221

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1235147968

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency Medicine, American Board of

Family Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Chung, Philip W, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 1144614 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier 1417066747 Medical license number:

MD20050546

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1968506

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier 1629260161 Medical license number:

MD2017-0143

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Athens Regional Medical Center, Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, St Anthony North Health Campus

Eanes, Lori, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1620082 Primary care provider: Yes

2501 Buena Vista

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 923-5332 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528091196

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Eanes, Lori, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1620082 Primary care provider:

2501 Buena Vista Dr SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 923-5332 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1528091196

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Goshy, Marianne, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1137681 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1588615769 Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne, MD Practice Name: PMG Isleta Provider Number: 1137681

Primary care provider: 3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1588615769 Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Provider Number: 1137681 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7528 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1588615769 Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Hobley, Kenlyn J, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2190577

Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1821294216 Medical license number:

20090631 **Female**

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Hsu, Michael Y, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1611603 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1255426425 Medical license number:

05085772

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Presbyterian Rust Medical

Center

Hsu, Michael Y, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1611603 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1255426425

2007-0065

Languages: Spanish

Medical license number:

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital. Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital,

Presbyterian Rust Medical Center

Khanlian, Robert, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

1100 Central Ave SE

Provider Number: 1151900 Primary care provider: No

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125 (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1235352691

78198

Languages: Spanish

Medical license number:

Male

Kliot, Benjamin, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

Yes

Provider Number: 1483672 Primary care provider: Nο 1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1093813255

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Hackensack University Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Koss, James, MD Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine** Provider Number:

Primary care provider: Nο 1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

1156549

Phone: (505) 841-1125 (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1467401513

Languages: French, German, Spanish

Affiliations & Accreditations Anaheim Global Medical Center. Bay Area Hospital, Feather River Hospital, Paradise Valley

Hospital, St. Helena Hospital

Clearlake

Kulstad, Christine E, MD

Practice Name: PMG Intensivists

Provider Number: 1144744 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1407896525 Medical license number:

MD20050494 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Advocate Christ Medical Center, Parkland Health & Hospital System, Ut Southwestern University Hospital

Kulstad, Erik B, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

1136263 Provider Number: Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier 1518967751 Medical license number:

CS00210886 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations Advocate Christ Medical Center,

Presbyterian Hospital Mozes, Abby N, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2176605 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1568784643 Medical license number:

MD2009-0790 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

Murphy, Andrew, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2911056

Primary care provider: No 3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1568776565 Medical license number:

MD2019-0252

Languages: English

Male

Myers, Randall Todd, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2301972 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1285890269 Languages:

Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Owens, Yvette Nicole, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 733910 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326076381

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Hackensack University Medical

Center

Presbyterian Hospital Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Phone:

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470 **Affiliations & Accreditations** Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Ramos, Patricia C, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1610867 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125 (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1932292448

Shafer, Darren M, DO

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1610991 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125

(505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1003901265 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Osteopathic Board of **Emergency Medicine Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 1611095 Primary care provider:

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376638932 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Provider Number: 1611095

Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

(505) 462-7575 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376638932

Languages: Spanish Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Swaninger, Krista A, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1967687

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number:

1457571101

Female

Thorson, David C, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2013481

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1972510634

Medical license number:

A150309

Tull, Graham D, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1144092 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1336258664

Male

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Washington, Charles, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2421890

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

1497998538

Presbyterian Hospital

Wells, Jesse A, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Gastroenterology Provider Number:

3889939 Primary care provider:

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1750319273

Wells, Jesse A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889939

Primary care provider: 3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1750319273

Wilson, Christopher G, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead

Provider Number: 3889942 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1891228128

Male

Endocrinology, **Diabetes and**

Mehta, Mansi B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Endocrinology

Provider Number: 2599076

Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6400 FAX: (505) 563-6409

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1790933778

Medical license number:

MD2013-0860 Languages: Hindi

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Family Medicine

Abeyta, Nicole, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services **Provider Number:** 3733230

Primary care provider: Yes

3630 Las Estancias Dr SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Phone: (505) 462-7777 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1083243711

Female

Ahuja, Abahishek, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco **Provider Number:** 2500671

Primary care provider:

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

Languages: Hindi, Spanish

1649455304

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bustamante, Georgina

Marcel, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 2061658 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

(505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1497924658 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital **Provider Number:** 1968506

Nο

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 724-6124 Phone:

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1629260161

Medical license number: MD2017-0143

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

No

Affiliations & Accreditations

Athens Regional Medical Center. Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, St Anthony North Health Campus

Couture, Holly, DO

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 1620077 Primary care provider: Yes

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 Phone: (505) 839-2300 FAX: (505) 839-2303 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1639353402

Female

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Cunningham, Kelly E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2132434 Primary care provider: Yes

3630 Las Estancias Dr SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Phone: (505) 462-7777 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1457491227

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Baylor Regional Medical Center At Grapevine

Cunningham, Kelly E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number:

2132434 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7578 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1457491227

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Baylor Regional Medical Center

At Grapevine

Davis, Christopher Alan,

MD

Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 2566952 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1841582335

Male

Debassige, Natalie Dawn, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2449136 Primary care provider:

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1700029386

Languages: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital

Eanes, Lori, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1620082 Primary care provider: Yes

2501 Buena Vista

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 923-5332 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier

number: 1528091196 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Eanes, Lori, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1620082 Primary care provider: Yes

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 923-5332 Phone: ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

2501 Buena Vista Dr SE

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1528091196

Presbyterian Hospital

Estrada Campos, Naomi

M. MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 1961905 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1831158633 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Fontana, Santana M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1135232 Primary care provider:

3436 Isleta Blvd SW LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1184718553 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

George-Lucero, Dayana M,

MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco Provider Number: 1132689 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1033228366 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Gildersleeve, Roger W, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1576741 Yes

Primary care provider: 3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1770554149 Languages: Russian, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Seton Medical Center -

Williamson

Gonzalez-Aller, Jesus, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar **OB/GYN Specialists**

Provider Number: 1143862 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Floor

Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1801980289

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne , MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1137681
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1588615769

Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne, MD

Provider Number: 1137681
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 **Phone:** (505) 462-7867

FAX: (505) 462-7866
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1588615769
Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne, MD
Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1137681

Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 **Phone:** (505) 462-7528

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1588615769Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Guttmann, John L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1137684
Primary care provider: Yes

200 Rio Bravo Blvd SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (508) 873-6400 FAX: (508) 873-6403 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1851326961

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Hernandez Torres, Carlos

N, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Palliative Care
Provider Number:

Provider Number: 2425542
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 559-6058

FAX: (505) 559-7015

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1871723171

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Memorial Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Higi, Marcus T, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco **Provider Number:** 1144918

Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1437125200

Languages: Spanish Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Ianakieva, Dessislava, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889955
Primary care provider: No.

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105 **Phone:** (505) 462-7850

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1386088516

Medical license number:

MD2017-0624

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Ianakieva, Dessislava, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889955 **Primary care provider:** No

3630 Las Estancias Dr SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Phone: (505) 462-8809

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1386088516

Medical license number:

MD2017-0624

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Ianakieva, Dessislava, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889955

Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575
FAX: (505) 462-7555
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1386088516

MD2017-0624

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Presbyterian Hospital

Jordan, Roberto F, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2289855

Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1043535560

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Jordan, Roberto F, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco

Provider Number: 2289855

Primary care provider:
3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575
FAX: (505) 462-7555
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1043535560
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Lapointe, Bret , MD
Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 1137688

Primary care provider: Yes 3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** 1043304421

Medical license number:

9724

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson. Lovelace Women'S Hospital. Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Lewis, Susan L, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta Provider Number: 1611810 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1770634982

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Longley, Thomas William, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

FAX:

Provider Number: 2746161 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 (505) 462-7777 Phone:

(505) 823-8578

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1245597970 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Longley, Thomas William,

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2746161 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

(505) 462-7575 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1245597970 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mabayoje, John O, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2436885 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1679586648

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Macias, Santiago R, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco **Provider Number:** 2695718 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1154328094

Spanish

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Maes, Levi Ivan, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3853916 Primary care provider: Nο 3630 Las Estancias Dr SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

(505) 462-8809 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1730472085

Medical license number:

MD2013-0604

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

McIlwain, Christopher J, DO

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Provider Number: 2129103 Primary care provider: Yes

3907 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7528 FAX: (505) 462-7578 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1063528719 Languages: German, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Medical Center

Messier, Jaqueline, FNP, **MSN**

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners IIC

Provider Number: 3191874 Primary care provider: Yes

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 237-8700 FAX: (505) 839-2303 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1356811384

Female

Miller, Jeffrey D, MD Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 1131404 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1578657953 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Family Medicine

Miller, Jeffrey D, MD Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1131404 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 (505) 462-7528 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1578657953 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Family

Medicine

Rael, Ana-Maria Y, MD Practice Name: PMG Atrisco **Provider Number:** 2023657 Primary care provider:

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 (505) 462-7575 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

1457385338

Rodriguez Lugo, Mirta, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2061671 Primary care provider: Yes

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 839-2300 FAX: (505) 839-2303 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1831368026

Female

Rodriguez, Cesar, MD Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2761441
Primary care provider: Yes

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 839-2300 FAX: (505) 839-2303 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1124368055

Male

Saaraswat, Tanuj, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2742722

Primary care provider: Yes

1101 CENTRAL AVE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1134384480

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Languages: Hindi, Spanish

Bon Secours Richmond Community Hospital, Bon Secours St. Mary'S Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Francis Hospital, St. Mary'S

Hospital

Saaraswat, Tanuj, MD

Practice Name: Urgent Care
Provider Number: 2742722
Primary care provider: Yes

Primary care provider: 4100 High Resort Blvd SE RIO RANCHO, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 291-2730

FAX: (505) 462-8468

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1134384480 Languages: Hindi, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bon Secours Richmond Community Hospital, Bon Secours St. Mary'S Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Francis Hospital, St. Mary'S Hospital

Sedas, Jorge, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 1137616 **Primary care provider:** Yes

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7110

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1710910203

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 1611095
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376638932

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1611095
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 Phone: (505) 462-7575

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376638932

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

TopSky, Elizabeth M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1962679

Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720262231

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Benewah Community Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children'S Hospital

TopSky, Elizabeth M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Palliative Care

Provider Number: 1962679

Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 559-7015

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720262231

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Benewah Community Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children'S Hospital

Welker, Tina Young, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1137566 **Primary care provider:** Yes 3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 **FAX:** (505) 462-7594

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1316031701
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Family Practice

Brennan, Mary E, MD

Practice Name: ABQ HP

Cardiology

Provider Number: 2126421
Primary care provider: Yes

500 Walter St NE

Ste 401

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8039

FAX: (505) 262-7870

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Carr, Quito O, MD

Practice Name: Dr Quito

Osuna Carr Md

Provider Number: 1149703 **Primary care provider:** No

1952468670

717 Encino Pl NE

Ste 12

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-5373

FAX: (505) 242-1221

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1235147968

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency Medicine, American Board of

Spanish

Family Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1968506

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629260161
Medical license number:

MD2017-0143

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Athens Regional Medical Center, Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, St Anthony North Health Campus

Debassige, Natalie Dawn, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2449136

Primary care provider: 3436 Isleta Blvd NW

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1700029386

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Eanes, Lori, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1620082
Primary care provider: Yes

2501 Buena Vista

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 923-5332

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1528091196

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Eanes, Lori, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1620082
Primary care provider: Yes

2501 Buena Vista Dr SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 923-5332 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1528091196

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Fontana, Santana M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1135232
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1184718553

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

George-Lucero, Dayana M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco
Provider Number: 1132689
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1033228366

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne , MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1137681
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1588615769

Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne , MD
Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 1137681
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867
FAX: (505) 462-7866
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1588615769
Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goshy, Marianne, MD Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1137681
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7528

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1588615769

Languages: Portuguese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Lewis, Susan L, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 1611810

Yes

Primary care provider: 3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7866

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1770634982

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Papafrangos, Elaine D, MD
Practice Name: PMG Atrisco
Provider Number: 1150229
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575
FAX: (505) 462-7555
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1457445835

Languages: Spanish Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD
Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 1611095

Primary care provider:
3436 Isleta Blvd SW
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105
Phone: (505) 462-7777

Phone: (505) 462-7777 **FAX:** (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1376638932
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1611095 **Primary care provider:** Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1376638932

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Welker, Tina Young, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1137566
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

1316031701

Spanish

Languages: Female

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gastroenterology

Chowdhury, Deepshikha

Nag, MD

Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 2874704
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1255643078

Languages: Bengali, Hindi, Urdu

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital

Enav, Benjamin I, MD

Provider Number: 2128142
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1083885214

Languages: English

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bronson Methodist Hospital, Inova Fair Oaks Hospital, Inova Fairfax Hospital, Inova Loudon,

Presbyterian Hospital

Enav, Benjamin I, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar
Pediatric Endocrinology
Provider Number: 2128142

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6551

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1083885214

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

English

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bronson Methodist Hospital, Inova Fair Oaks Hospital, Inova Fairfax Hospital, Inova Loudon,

Presbyterian Hospital

Farrer, Julie, MD Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 1133146

Primary care provider: No

1001 Silver Ave SE

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000
FAX: (505) 224-7292
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1720172190
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG

Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 2063589 **Primary care provider:** No

1001 Silver Ave SE

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2063589

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 2063589
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gurdian, Frank C, MD

Practice Name: Palliative Care

Provider Number: 2874697

Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 291-2656

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1518199702Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Gurdian, Frank C, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2874697

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

No

Primary care provider: Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1518199702
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Kalra, Avash, MD

Practice Name: HealthONE Clinic Services Medical

Specialties LLC

Provider Number: 2730688
Primary care provider: No

801 Encino PI NE Unit B-11

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (720) 754-2155
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1053678169

Male

Mittal, Vipin, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3055652 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780996439

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Punjabi

Presbyterian Hospital

Nandy, Nina, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3129516
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE. NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 222-2371

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1992935001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nandy, Nina, MD Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 3129516 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1992935001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nandy, Nina, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3129516 **Primary care provider:** Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1992935001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Presbyterian Medical

Group GI

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Medical Group GI

Provider Number: 1154674
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7247 ADA accessible: No

Qaseem, Tahir, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1129820 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1295864395Languages: Hindi

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Riley, Thomas Henry, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 1143806 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 **FAX:** (505) 224-7000

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1992899389

Spanish

Malo

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Roy, Praveen Kumar, MD

Practice Name: PMG GI
Provider Number: 990297
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1215958459

Male

Board Certification:American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ochsner Medical Center,
Ochsner Medical Center Baton
Rouge, Presbyterian Hospital, St.
Joseph'S Hospital, University
Hospital - University Of Missouri
Health Care

Siba, Yahuza, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3055663
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1417204223

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Siba, Yahuza, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3055663
Primary care provider: Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1417204223

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital

Uribe, Lindsay A, MD
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital Provider Number: 3062789

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

number: 1275832636

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

National Provider Identifier

Presbyterian Hospital

Uribe, Lindsay A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3062789 Primary care provider:

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1275832636

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

General Acute Care Hospital

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX:

(505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Geriatric Medicine

Harris, Noah A, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1131410 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE **Hospitalist Services**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 843-4712 Phone: FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1619061090

Medical license number:

92-242 Male

Gynecologic Oncology

Jordan, Sara Meltzer, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2140444 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1902085822 Medical license number:

MD2014-0034

Dutch, Spanish Languages:

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University Of California, Irvine Medical

Center

Gynecology

Musello, Kate Moffitt, MD

Practice Name: The Musello

Partnership Llc

Provider Number: 1130059 Primary care provider: Yes

881 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6899 FAX: (505) 247-9064 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1841392479 Languages:

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Spanish

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

> **Hematology and** Oncology

Armijo, Beeling M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3062535 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1447549704 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Armijo, Beeling M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 3062535 Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE **Suite 4660**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1447549704

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Home Health Agency

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone:

(505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Hospice

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1215913470 Affiliations & Accreditations Commission Accreditation

Healthcare Organization

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Hernandez Torres, Carlos

N, MD

Practice Name: PMG Palliative Care

Provider Number: 2425542 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 559-6058 FAX: (505) 559-7015 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1871723171

Languages: Spanish

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Memorial Medical Center, Presbyterian Medical Center

Hospitalist

ABQ Health Partners

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2527589 Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 510

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 262-3542 ADA accessible:

ABQ Health Partners LLC

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2916673
Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 412

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 262-3542 FAX: (505) 262-7394 ADA accessible: No

Acton, Joseph H, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1143414
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-7673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1861452765

number: 1861452765Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abrazo Arizona Heart Hospital, Banner Payson Regional Medical Center, Deaconess Medical Center-Spokane, Medical Center Of South Arkansas, Mountain View Regional Medical Center, Select Specialty Hospital Fort Smith, Sparks Regional Medical Center

Aslam, Syed S, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1608113
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1508826033

number: 1508826033 Languages: Urdu Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Adventhealth North Pinellas, Adventhealth Sebring, Adventhealth Tampa, Adventhealth Wesley Chapel

Castaneda, Victoria L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1902831
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 222-2371

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720092018

Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ascension Sacred Heart
Pensacola, Banner Churchill
Community Hospital, Lovelace
Regional Hospital-Roswell,
Mercy Hospital Aurora, Mercy
Hospital Cassville, Mercy
Hospital Lebanon, Mercy
Hospital Springfield, Munroe
Regional Medical Center, Osf
Saint Francis Med Center, Starr
Regional Medical Center

Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1968506 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1629260161

Medical license number:

MD2017-0143

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Athens Regional Medical Center, Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, St Anthony North Health Campus

Colavito, Stefanie Ann,

MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2271076 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1548282916

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Healthpark Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital, North Collier

Hospital

Daulat, Mehul, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2990181 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508270745

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Saint Alphonsus Medical Center Ontario And Nampa

Spanish

Dyer, Nicole Lynn, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2586132
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 724-6124 **FAX:** (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1053499426

Medical license number:

MD2013-0573

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Fargo, Intermountain Health Riverton Hospital, Lincoln County Medical Center, Porter Adventist Hospital, Pratt Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Rust Medical Center, Providence Portland Medical Center, St. James

Center

Gonzales-Rogers, Susanna

Healthcare, Swedish Medical

M, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1134921 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1992899371

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Hayes, David Michael, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1035700
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 724-6124
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

Medical license number:

1760555882

73534323

number:

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abrazo Arizona Heart Hospital, Arizona Spine And Joint Hospital, Banner - University Medical Center Phoenix Campus, Banner Baywood Medical Center, Banner Heart Hospital, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center, Kingman Regional Medical Center, Phoenix Indian Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Promise Hospital Of Phoenix, Saint Luke'S Hospital, Saint Luke'S Northland Hospital, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, St. Joseph'S Hospital And Medical Center, Tempe St. Luke'S Hospital, A Campus Of St. Luke'S Medical Center

Huang, Kevin, MD Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2297258 Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 412

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 (505) 262-3542 Phone: FAX: (505) 262-7394 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1205014420

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Tennova Healthcare-Newport Medical Center, Upmc Susquehanna Sunbury, Virtua

Memorial Hospital Burlington

County

Kalra, Avash, MD Practice Name: HealthONE Clinic Services Medical

Specialties LLC

Provider Number: 2730688 Primary care provider: No

801 Encino Pl NE Unit B-11

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(720) 754-2155 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1053678169

Male

Khan, Muhammad Qasim,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1279131 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1790730398 Languages: Spanish, Urdu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Summerlin Hospital Medical Center, Sunrise Hospital And Medical Center, Valley Hospital

Medical Center

Kiernan, Michael, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty **Provider Number:** 829773

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780633248

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Tulane Univ Hospital & Clinic, Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Krispinsky, Megan A, MD Practice Name: Hospitalist

Provider Number: 3214514 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125 Phone: FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1346534989 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mabayoje, John O, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2436885 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number:

1679586648

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

McSorley, Rebecca M, MD

Practice Name: Hospitalist Provider Number: 3214424 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 724-6124 Phone: FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1538435508 Languages: Spanish

Female

Moazam, Mustafa M, MD

Practice Name: PMG ENT Provider Number: 1956872 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar SE

4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** 1306987474 number:

Medical license number:

30276349

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations** The Hospitals Of Providence

Memorial Campus

Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2746733 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1083961072

Languages: Hindi

Female

Myers, Randall Todd, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2301972 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285890269 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nisenbaum, Shana, DO

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Intensivists

Provider Number: 2874743 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE PICU 6th FI

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-7044 FAX: (505) 563-6336 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1669715793

Female

Ogar, Ipuole Paulinus, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian
Gastroenterology- Lead
Provider Number: 1945348
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6145

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1306039920

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center

Owens, Yvette Nicole, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 733910
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326076381

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hackensack University Medical

Center

Singh, Pooja P, MD Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2117211
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1427197433

Medical license number:

20070590 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: PMG

Tahir, Muhammad H, MD

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567021
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor suite B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1609100429

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Carle Foundation Hospital, Centegra Hospital - Mchenry, Centegra Hospital - Woodstock, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Anthony'S Memorial Hospital

Tahir, Muhammad H, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567021 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE Hospitalist Services

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-4712 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1609100429

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Carle Foundation Hospital, Centegra Hospital - Mchenry, Centegra Hospital - Woodstock, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Anthony'S Memorial Hospital

Valdez, Cynthia A, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1132693 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1063506459

Languages: Spanish, Urdu, VietnameseProvider Number:

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Weiler, Thomas, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Intensivists

Provider Number: 2901045 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

PICU 6th FI

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-7044

FAX: (505) 841-1462

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1114243144

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine, American Board of

Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Yassa, Hany N, MD

Provider Number: 2130601
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1003802463

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Intensive Care

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430
FAX: (505) 841-1956
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

number: 1215913470
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation
Healthcare Organization

Internal Medicine

Acton, Joseph H, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1143414

Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

 Phone:
 (505) 724-6124

 FAX:
 (505) 724-7673

 ADA accessible:
 Yes

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1861452765

Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abrazo Arizona Heart Hospital, Banner Payson Regional Medical Center, Deaconess Medical Center-Spokane, Medical Center Of South Arkansas, Mountain View Regional Medical Center, Select Specialty Hospital Fort Smith, Sparks Regional Medical

Center

Banks, Adam Z, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2887435
Primary care provider: Yes

(505) 841-1234

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1992061758

Male

Phone:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Banks, Adam Z, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2887435 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1992061758

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Banks, Adam Z, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 2887435

Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1992061758

number: Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Batty, John W, MD

Practice Name: Cardiac Care Consultants of New Mexico

PC

Provider Number: 1137555 **Primary care provider:** No 715 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

Ste 210

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 248-1800

FAX: (505) 248-1917

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1760484927

Languages: French, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Rehoboth Mckinley Christian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Bestawros, Michael Thomas, MD, MPH

Practice Name: New Mexico
Heart Institute PA

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2626385 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1699909879

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University Hospital

Bhandari, Amit, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2880199
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124
FAX: (505) 841-1373
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1598929176

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Russian

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Fairview Hospital, Medina Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Bhatia, Sanjay, MD Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2910791 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1356505192

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Lincoln County Medical Center

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2969256 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 841-1234
FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1982714150
Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2969256 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar St SE 7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1982714150

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brown, Steven L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2969256 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2524

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1982714150

Languages: Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital

Bujoi, Mihaela Bumbac, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Provider Number: 1136825 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St NE

Heart Institute PA

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1164424214

Languages: Romanian, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Burns, Timothy J, MD
Practice Name: AleraCare of

New Mexico, Inc

Provider Number: 1899594 **Primary care provider:** No

817 Encino Pl NE

Suite 8

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (888) 235-7067

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1245277243

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Banner Boswell Medical Center, Banner Del E Webb Medical Center, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center

Cavanaugh, Brendan

James, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 995965
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013947639

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Chowdhury, Deepshikha

Nag, MD

Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 2874704 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Lead SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1255643078

Languages: Bengali, Hindi, Urdu

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital

Clanon, David Lawrence,

MD

Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 1131400 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1750475125

Medical license number:

96215

Languages: French, Italian, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Clanon, David Lawrence,

MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1131400
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1750475125

Medical license number:

96215

Languages: French, Italian, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Cline, Melissa J, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2762681
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1497046536

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1968506
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1629260161 Medical license number:

MD2017-0143

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Athens Regional Medical Center, Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, St Anthony North Health Campus

Colavito, Stefanie Ann,

MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2271076 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1548282916

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Healthpark Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital, North Collier

Hospital

Constantin, Luis, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1150051
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740284082
Medical license number:

2001-161

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital-Kansas City, Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Presbyterian

Hospital

Constantin, Luis, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1150051
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1740284082

8981

Languages: Spanish

Medical license number:

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital-Kansas City, Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Presbyterian Hospital

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 833317 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1013001486

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 833317
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2524

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1013001486

Spanish

Languages: Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital Converse, Richard L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 833317
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013001486

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Dugan, Niels R, MD

Practice Name: Thomas E

Downs

Provider Number: 1133910
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1760684856

Medical license number:

2000179

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Dyer, Nicole Lynn, MD
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2586132
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1053499426 Medical license number:

MD2013-0573

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Essentia Health Fargo, Intermountain Health Riverton Hospital, Lincoln County Medical Center, Porter Adventist Hospital, Pratt Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Rust Medical Center, Providence Portland Medical Center, St. James

Ellini, Kayvan A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare, Swedish Medical

Heart Group

Center

Provider Number: 2063379 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1952460693

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Erickson, Dale G, MD

Practice Name: Renal
Medicine Associates Ltd
Provider Number: 1137523
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2800 FAX: (505) 563-2820 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1659393197

Medical license number:

7130 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Farrer, Julie , MD Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 1133146 **Primary care provider:** No

1001 Silver Ave SE

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1720172190

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Garcia Rosenbaum,

Gabriel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889372
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 596-2300

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619438215

Medical license number:

MD2022-0187

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Goitein, Lara, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1251216 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1184734568

Female

Board Certification:American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
St. Vincent Regional Medical

Center

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 2063589
Primary care provider: No

1001 Silver Ave SE

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2063589
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG GI
Provider Number: 2063589
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales-Rogers, Susanna

M, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1134921
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1992899371

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Goolsby, James P, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1116719 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1811998529 Languages: Spanish Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital, Seton Medical Center Austin, Seton Northwest Hospital, St Davids Medical Center, University Medical Center At Brackenridge

Goolsby, James P, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1116719
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1811998529 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Seton Edgar B. Davis Hospital, Seton Medical Center Austin, Seton Northwest Hospital, St Davids Medical Center, University Medical Center At Brackenridge

Greene, Heather M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 3198177
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1457627606

Female

Gruner, Nicole, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889539 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1720572308

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gurdian, Frank C, MD

Practice Name: Palliative

Care

Provider Number: 2874697
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 291-2656

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1518199702

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Gurdian, Frank C, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2874697
Primary care provider: Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1518199702

Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Languages:

Halim, Sharif, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2745807
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

Languages:

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 563-2500 **FAX:** (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1730355546

Arabic

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Harris, Noah A, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1131410 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE **Hospitalist Services**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-4712 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1619061090 Medical license number:

92-242 Male

Hayes, David Michael, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1035700 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1760555882 Medical license number:

73534323

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abrazo Arizona Heart Hospital, Arizona Spine And Joint Hospital, Banner - University Medical Center Phoenix Campus, Banner Baywood Medical Center, Banner Heart Hospital, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center, Kingman Regional Medical Center, Phoenix Indian Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Promise Hospital Of Phoenix, Saint Luke'S Hospital, Saint Luke'S Northland Hospital, Saint Luke'S South Hospital, St. Joseph'S Hospital And Medical Center, Tempe St. Luke'S Hospital, A Campus Of St. Luke'S Medical

Herrera-Pena, Raul

Alberto, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta Provider Number: 3152782 Primary care provider:

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

(505) 462-7790 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1144636143 Languages: Spanish

Ierides, Loutsios K, MD

Practice Name: Cardiac Care Consultants of New Mexico

Male

Provider Number: 1147739 Primary care provider: Yes 715 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE Ste 210

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 248-1800 FAX: (505) 248-1917 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1578601753 Languages: Greek, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Alta Vista Regional Hospital, Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Rehoboth Mckinley Christian Hospital

Imanpour, Jafar, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1985561 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 724-6124 Phone: FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1881844470

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aroostook Medical Center

Imanpour, Jafar, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 1985561 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1881844470

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aroostook Medical Center

Jensen, Craig A, MD Practice Name: Intensivists **Provider Number:** 1133562 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-7239 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336233717 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital,

Presbyterian Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1133562 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336233717 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital,

Presbyterian Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pulmonary/Critical Care Hospitalist

Provider Number:

1133562 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor suite B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336233717 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Khan, Muhammad Qasim, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1279131 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ΔDΔ accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790730398

Languages: Spanish, Urdu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Summerlin Hospital Medical Center, Sunrise Hospital And Medical Center, Valley Hospital **Medical Center**

Klein, Melissa A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132976 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1780778167

Medical license number:

2000-221

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1134841 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1578692018 Medical license number:

20020342 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Brigham And Women'S Hospital, Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Steward Norwood Hospital Inc

Lewiecki, Edward M, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico Clinical Research &

Osteoporsis Center

Provider Number: 1137545 Primary care provider:

300 Oak St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 855-5525 FAX: (505) 884-4006 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1861441735 Languages: Dutch, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Lovette, Joy Allyn, MD

Practice Name: Southwest Cardiology Associates Pa Provider Number: 1150216

Primary care provider: Yes 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-3151 FAX: (505) 727-3158 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier 1457312407

Medical license number:

86083

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Mabayoje, John O, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2436885 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1679586648

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Macias, Leonardo, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2746173 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1710154315 Medical license number:

MD2011-0703

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mara Koosham, Gopi, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3890225 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 724-6124 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1235660101 Medical license number:

MD2020-0169

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Marin, Vanessa Cole, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2099168 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1124176037 Medical license number:

MD2009-0638

Languages: Portuguese, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Mehta, Mansi B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Endocrinology

Provider Number: 2599076 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6400 FAX: (505) 563-6409 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790933778

Medical license number: MD2013-0860

Languages: Hindi Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Milazzo, Eliana, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 3889935 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1225522980

Female

Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD

Practice Name: PMG GI **Provider Number:**

3062573 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Lead SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 224-7000 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1679886394 Languages: Punjabi, Urdu

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3062573 Primary care provider: Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1679886394 Languages: Punjabi, Urdu

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mittal, Vipin, MD Practice Name: PMG

Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3055652 Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780996439 Languages:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Punjabi

Presbyterian Hospital

Moazam, Mustafa M, MD

Practice Name: PMG ENT Provider Number: 1956872 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar SE 4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1306987474 Medical license number:

30276349

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**

The Hospitals Of Providence

Memorial Campus

Muddana, Siva Kumar,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3123350 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1306246335

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Telugu

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nandy, Nina, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3129516 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1992935001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nandy, Nina, MD

Practice Name: PMG GI **Provider Number:** 3129516

Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1992935001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nandy, Nina, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3129516 Primary care provider: Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1992935001

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Ogar, Ipuole Paulinus, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead **Provider Number:** 1945348

Primary care provider: Yes

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

1100 Lead Ave SE

Phone: (505) 724-6145 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1306039920 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Abrazo Maryvale Campus, Banner Thunderbird Medical

Center

Peralta, Mel Angel, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2347882 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1598804593 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, University

Of New Mexico Hospitals Qaseem, Tahir, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1129820 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1295864395

Hindi

Languages: Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Rao, Deepti S, MD Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1134218
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1366536757

Medical license number:

96346 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Riley, Thomas Henry, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 1143806
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000
FAX: (505) 224-7000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1992899389
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Rosario, Luis R, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567013
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE Hospitalist Services

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-4712

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1811201361

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Josephs Hospital

Rosario, Luis R, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567013
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central SE Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-0922

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1811201361 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Josephs Hospital

Roy, Praveen Kumar, MD

Practice Name: PMG GI
Provider Number: 990297
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1215958459

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ochsner Medical Center, Ochsner Medical Center Baton Rouge, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Joseph'S Hospital, University Hospital - University Of Missouri

Health Care

Rudolph, Lance A, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Clinical Research & Osteoporsis Center

Provider Number: 1137547
Primary care provider: Yes

300 Oak St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 855-5525

FAX: (505) 884-4006

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376502997

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1462

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619061009

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No
201 Cedar St SE

7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 **FAX:** (505) 563-2531 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1619061009

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schauer, Jane E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1132048
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1619061009

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Spanish

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Schneider, David D, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 1139738 **Primary care provider:** Yes

2901 Transport Blvd ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 262-7110

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1417046483
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital

Schneider, David D, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 1139738 Primary care provider: Yes

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 262-7110 Phone: ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1417046483 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital

Schuster, Rachel Anne,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2501721 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ΔDΔ accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1033300223 Medical license number:

37109367

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Shadoff, Neal S, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1137481 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number:

1679602627

Medical license number:

85-99

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Siba, Yahuza, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3055663 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1417204223 Languages: Spanish

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Siba, Yahuza, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3055663 Primary care provider: Yes

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1417204223 Languages: Spanish

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Tahir, Muhammad H, MD

Practice Name: PMG Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567021 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor suite B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609100429

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Carle Foundation Hospital. Centegra Hospital - Mchenry, Centegra Hospital - Woodstock, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Anthony'S Memorial Hospital

Tahir, Muhammad H, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567021 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE **Hospitalist Services**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-4712 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** 1609100429 number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Carle Foundation Hospital. Centegra Hospital - Mchenry, Centegra Hospital - Woodstock, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Anthony'S Memorial Hospital

Uribe, Lindsay A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3062789 Primary care provider: No 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1275832636

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Uribe, Lindsay A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3062789 Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1275832636

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Vanama, Raghu, MD

Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive **Provider Number:** 2916592

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 724-6124 Phone: FAX. (505) 841-1462 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528324944 Languages: Hindi, Telugu

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Vanama, Raghu, MD

Practice Name: PMG Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2916592

Yes

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

Ste B 4Flr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1528324944 Languages: Hindi, Telugu

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Verma, Kaninika, MD **Practice Name: 1164699922** Provider Number: 1146407 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1265503429 Medical license number:

MD20060689 Languages: Hindi

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Osf Saint Francis Med Center. Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Vining, Margaret E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1137617 Primary care provider: Yes

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (505) 727-8040 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1326132713

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Walther, Stewart Lane, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 3139691 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1366732117

Medical license number:

MD2017-0897

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Wenger, Janet Marie, NP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead

Provider Number: 2859345 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1316306210 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

West, Michael B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1139370 Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier 1902829021

Medical license number:

89130

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Woods, Roderick D, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 669793 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1306929633 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Hays Medical Center, Memorial Medical Center, Mountain View Regional Medical Center, Sacred

Heart Hospital

Yassa, Hany N, MD

Practice Name: 1164699922 Provider Number: 2130601 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX. (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1003802463

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Laboratory

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Quest Diagnostics

Practice Name: Quest

Diagnostics

Provider Number: 1153530 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 242-2200 Phone: FAX: (505) 242-2230 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier 1790721538

Medical license number:

F3331

TriCore Reference

Laboratories

Practice Name: TriCore Reference Laboratories

Provider Number: 1154701 Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7549 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1033285044

TriCore Reference

Laboratories

Practice Name: TriCore Reference Laboratories

Provider Number: 1154701 Primary care provider: No 630 Las Estancias Drive SW

Phone: (505) 462-7852 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1033285044

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Laboratory Medicine

TriCore Reference Laboratories

Practice Name: TriCore Reference Laboratories

Provider Number: 1154701 Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7549
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1033285044

TriCore Reference Laboratories

Practice Name: TriCore Reference Laboratories

Provider Number: 1154701
Primary care provider: No

630 Las Estancias Drive SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Phone: (505) 462-7852 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1033285044

Marriage and Family Therapist

Anderson, Christopher Alan. MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital Provider Number: 2895154

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1125

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1114906609
Languages: Sign Language

Male

Affiliations & AccreditationsOsf St. Mary Medical Center,
Presbyterian Hospital

Arguello Balderas, Rocio, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3863825 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1164960886

Female

Focus Type: Telemedicine

reterriculonic

Christensen, Madison , MA
Practice Name: The Evolution

Group, Inc

Provider Number: 3761869 **Primary care provider:** No

218 Broadway Blvd SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6988

FAX: (505) 242-6972

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1629692892

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder

Dorman, William, MA

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3866358 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1356882427

Male
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Gehlke Nolan, Rebecca A, MT, PSYD

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3755262 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1972519650

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 2519599
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1385 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1609157270

Female

Merritt, Maura Caitlyn,

MA

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3661458 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1385
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1275132599

Female

Perkins, April Suzanne, MS. MT

Practice Name: Happier

Living

Provider Number: 3514887 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (888) 684-2779

FAX: (323) 366-2966

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1134408438

Female

Roberts, Nancy, MT

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3838374 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Sena, Erika M, LMFT, MS

1487340600

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3828431
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1669883104

Female

Ulibarri-Vering, Dallas,

MMFT

Practice Name: The Evolution

Group, Inc

Provider Number: 3777883 **Primary care provider:** No

218 Broadway Blvd SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6988

FAX: (505) 242-6972

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508352386

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder

Maternal and Fetal Medicine

Aisenbrey, Gary Andrew, MD

Practice Name: Perinatal
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 1141855
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 405

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 764-9535 FAX: (505) 843-9646 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1609845320

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brennan, Matthew C, MD

Practice Name: Perinatal
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 2473485
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 405

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 764-9535

FAX: (505) 843-9646

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689661175

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Joffe, Gary M, MD

Practice Name: Perinatal
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 1151907

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 405

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 764-9535

FAX: (505) 843-9646

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1790754414

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Spanish

Gynecology

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Presbyterian Hospital

Ruma, Michael s, MD

Practice Name: Perinatal
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 929439
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 405

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 764-9535

FAX: (505) 843-9646

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609910900

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mental Health

Illumine Integrative Therapeutics LLC

Practice Name: Illumine
Integrative Therapeutics LLC
Provider Number: 3134478
Primary care provider: No

707 Broadway Blvd NE

Ste 402

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 796-2975

FAX: (505) 842-5091

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1265965446

Mental

Health/Chemical

Central Desert Behavioral Health Center

Practice Name: Central Desert Behavioral Health

Center

Provider Number: 3080363
Primary care provider: No

239 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-3387

FAX: (505) 247-7986
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1427330679

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430
FAX: (505) 841-1956
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470
Affiliations & Accreditations
Commission Accreditation

Nephrology

Erickson, Dale G, MD

Healthcare Organization

Practice Name: Renal
Medicine Associates Ltd
Provider Number: 1137523
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2800

FAX: (505) 563-2820

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1659393197

Medical license number:

7130

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Miller, Robert B, MD

Practice Name: Renal
Medicine Associates Ltd
Provider Number: 1129020
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2800 FAX: (505) 563-2820 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1477559425

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital.

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Neurological Surgery

Khader Eliyas, Javed, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3129475
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1396991881

Languages: Hindi, Tamil, Urdu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Khader Eliyas, Javed, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3129475 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396991881

Languages: Hindi, Tamil, Urdu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Khader Eliyas, Javed, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3129475 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE 5th floor 5630

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6399
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1396991881

Languages: Hindi, Tamil, Urdu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Robinson, Timothy Matthew, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Neurosurgery

Provider Number: 3485255 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 5630

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6399

FAX: (505) 563-6680

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1093133514

Medical license number:

MD2022-1318

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Houston Methodist Willowbrook Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Neurology

Edmonds, Elaine Sue, MD, PhD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3062532 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1164437620

Medical license number:

MD2004-0594

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gandhi, Nishiena, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Primary care provider: 2196547

2901 Transport Blvd
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 262-7250
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1669527438

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Gandhi, Nishiena, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2196547
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7250

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1669527438

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1144930
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1316031792

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Spanish

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1144930

Primary care provider: 201 Cedar St SE

Suite 4660

Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1316031792

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Spanish

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Lami, Victor Vahid, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology- Lead

Provider Number: 3363706

Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

1073969523

Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Baptist Medical Center Jacksonville, Mri, Carle Health Pekin Hospital, Carle Health Proctor Hospital, Macon County General Hospital, Piedmont Newton Hospital Inc, Piedmont Rockdale Hospital Inc, St. Luke'S Baptist Hospital

Valenta, Douglas A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 3071340
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1629327986

Languages: Spanish

Male

Neurology Psychiatry

Carroll, Scott C, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1146353
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1659333961

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Spanish

Neurology

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital,
Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Dennis, Lyle James, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1481359 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 724-7673
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1598729220
Medical license number:

MD2022-0662

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Rhinelander Hospital, Aspirus Stevens Point Hospital, Aspirus Tomahawk Hospital, Carle Health Pekin Hospital, Englewood Hospital And Medical Center, Froedtert South Kenosha Hospital, Nebraska Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Dennis, Lyle James, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1481359
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1598729220

Medical license number:

MD2022-0662

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Rhinelander Hospital, Aspirus Stevens Point Hospital, Aspirus Tomahawk Hospital, Carle Health Pekin Hospital, Englewood Hospital And Medical Center, Froedtert South Kenosha Hospital, Nebraska Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1144930 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1316031792

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1144930 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1316031792

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Saaraswat, Tanuj, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2742722
Primary care provider: Yes

1101 CENTRAL AVE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1134384480

Languages: Hindi, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bon Secours Richmond Community Hospital, Bon Secours St. Mary'S Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Francis Hospital, St. Mary'S

lospital

Saaraswat, Tanuj , MD
Practice Name: Urgent Care
Provider Number: 2742722
Primary care provider: Yes

4100 High Resort Blvd SE RIO RANCHO, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 291-2730 FAX: (505) 462-8468 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1134384480Languages: Hindi, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bon Secours Richmond Community Hospital, Bon Secours St. Mary'S Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Francis Hospital, St. Mary'S Hospital

> Neurology with Special Qualifications

Cordoba, Eunice, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1888473 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 **FAX:** (505) 724-7673 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1689671943 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palms West Hospital

Cordoba, Eunice, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1888473 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1689671943

Languages: Spanish Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palms West Hospital

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1144930

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1316031792
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1144930
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1316031792

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Nuclear Cardiology

Orchard, Robert Charles, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1134172
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: 1659375558

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center, Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital - Albuquerque, Kindred Hospital-Kansas City, Kindred Hospital-Philadelphia, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Peralta, Mel Angel, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2347882 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1598804593 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Hospital Westside. Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, University Of New Mexico Hospitals

Nuclear Medicine

Lill, Duncan Withall, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 1136764 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1295739993 Medical license number:

2000229 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Lill, Duncan Withall, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1136764 Primary care provider: Nο

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FΔX· (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1295739993 Medical license number:

2000229

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nurse Anesthetist

Aller-Huggins, Maria G, **CRNA**

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

Provider Number: 3267461 Primary care provider: No

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 727-1100 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1548296171

Female

Aller-Huggins, Maria G, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

Provider Number: 3267461 Primary care provider: No 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1548296171

Female

Black, Levi Colter, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

2746146 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: Nο

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1508185760

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Upmc Hamot

Black, Levi Colter, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico.

Provider Number: 2746146 Primary care provider: No 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1508185760

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Upmc Hamot

Johnston, John G, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

Provider Number: 3182524 Primary care provider:

No

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 727-1100 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1700362183

Male

Johnston, John G. CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

HC

Provider Number: 3182524 Primary care provider: Nο 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1700362183

Male

Lavalette, Sarah Anne,

CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico.

HC

Provider Number: 2204970 Primary care provider:

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 727-1100 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811921125

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Euclid Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Tufts Medical Center

Lavalette, Sarah Anne, **CRNA**

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

Provider Number: 2204970 Primary care provider: 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811921125

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Euclid Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital, Tufts Medical Center

Meyers, John W, CRNA Practice Name: Main Street

Anesthesia of New Mexico.

Provider Number: 2865221

Primary care provider: No 504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689039844

Male

Meyers, John W, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

LLC

Provider Number: 2865221 Primary care provider: 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NF ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689039844

Male

Palmer, Kelly L, CRNA, OT

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico, HC

Provider Number: 1974628 Primary care provider: No

504 Flm St NF

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 727-1100 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1851792584

Female

Palmer, Kelly L, CRNA, OT

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico. HC

Provider Number: 1974628 Primary care provider: No 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1851792584

Female

Pertl, Karen L, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

Provider Number: 2246403 Primary care provider: Nο

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740323070

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations North Colorado Medical Center

Pertl. Karen L. CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

Provider Number: 2246403 Primary care provider: No 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1740323070

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations North Colorado Medical Center

Shipman, Kristin A, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

II C

Provider Number: 3233514 Primary care provider: No

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1497290068

Female

Shipman, Kristin A, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

LLC

Provider Number: 3233514 Primary care provider:

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1497290068

Female

Nurse Midwife

Bishop, Lisa A, CNM

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3206063 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1306919030 Languages: Spanish

Female

Esquibel, Allyson B, ACRNP, CFNP

Practice Name: PMG Cedar **OB/GYN Specialists**

Provider Number: 2598831 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Floor

Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1760675391 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Kimmelman, Wendy Susan, CNM

Practice Name: Womens Specialists Of New Mexico **Provider Number:** 2127843 Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 5640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168 FAX: (505) 247-9743 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1003849662

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson

Knight, Dena M, CNM, RN

Practice Name: Womens Specialists Of New Mexico **Provider Number:** 2540772

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 843-6168 FAX. (505) 247-9743 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952733909

Languages: English Female

Mancini, Felicia E, CNM Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 1611816 Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1659465045

Female

Mattke, Lisa L, CNM

Languages: Spanish

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists Provider Number: 2297102

No

Primary care provider: 201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1790754737 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse **Practitioners Certification**

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bethesda Rehabilitation Hospital, Healtheast St. Johns Hospital, Healtheast St Josephs Hospital, Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital, Woodwinds Health Campus

Miller, Nancy J, CNM

Practice Name: Womens Specialists Of New Mexico **Provider Number:** 1603584 Primary care provider: No

1001 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168 FAX: (505) 247-9743 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1407915317 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Murphy, Susan E, CNM

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 1611824 Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912091398 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nezar, Diane M, CNM Practice Name: PMG Isleta Provider Number: 1611825

Primary care provider: Nο 3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1366567158 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Ruhl, Catherine, CNM

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 2238577 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1457464695

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

Simon, Nina S, CNM

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2092396 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible: Ves National Provider Identifier number:

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

1811185036

Simon, Nina S, CNM

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2092396 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811185036

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Simon, Nina S, CNM

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2092396 Primary care provider: No

3636 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

(505) 462-7777 Phone: FAX: (505) 462-7726 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811185036

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Stopani, Erin, CNM

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2665716 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-6000 Phone: FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1356750210

Spanish

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Allied Health, Presbyterian Hospital, University Of New

Mexico Hospitals

Nurse Practitioner

Abruzzo, Natasha, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3088643

Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1962932731

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Acantilado, Jeannine M,

CNP

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1607677 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 841-1819 Phone:

FAX. (505) 724-7673 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1477504959

Female

Artiaga, Victoria Ann, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889730 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 253-6100 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1972361228

Allied Health

Bacevich, Mary E, NP Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 930226

Primary care provider: No 1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1831310382

Female

Banmbuh, Abigail, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3853496 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(646) 453-6777 Phone: FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1508400607

Female Focus Type: Telemedicine

Bayes, Kerry L, NP

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 3037862 Primary care provider: No 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1275927923 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital Of Denton

Belluomini, Melissa A, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3129189 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1285148775 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

Brightwater, Joanna, NP Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2514919 Primary care provider:

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 Phone: FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1689947038

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center

Brison, Michael Ryan, CNP

Practice Name: ABO Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 3215540 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7110 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1942756630

Brison, Michael Ryan, CNP

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 3215540 Primary care provider: Nο

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 254-6500 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1942756630

Male

Burgelin, Valerie A, CNP

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2286018 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1649290081

Female

Phone:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bush, Nichelle, NP Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2755759 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1995 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1447647110 Languages: Spanish

Female

Caprietta, Javed, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3111324 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1497282909 Languages: Spanish

Chamberlain, Cris Ronald,

CFNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2446943 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2599 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier 1548515935 number:

Male

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse Practitioners Certification Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Chavez, Lena, CNP Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2772732 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1770991994 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Chavez, Lena, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2772732 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1770991994

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Class, Juan, CNP Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 3889896

Primary care provider: Yes 3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1992086599

Male

OB/GYN

Darabant, Diana Lucia, **MSN**

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2231612 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 Phone: FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1538460928 Languages: Romanian

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Ekoko, Victorine T, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3162310 Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1134374374

Female

Engleman, Patricia, CNP

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

2214810 Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7594 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1528159100

Female

Engleman, Patricia, CNP

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2214810 Primary care provider: Nο

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7594 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1528159100

Female

Esquibel, Allyson B, ACRNP. CFNP

Practice Name: PMG Cedar **OB/GYN Specialists**

Provider Number: 2598831 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Floor

Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1760675391

Female

Board Certification: The American Nurses

Languages: Spanish

Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

Evans, Eric J, CNP Practice Name: PMG

Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 3129369 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1093198020 Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital

Felz, Noelle Marie, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3175568 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1770072795

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center, Fairview Northland Regional, Fairview Ridges Hospital, Fairview Southdale Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, University Of Minnesota Medical

Center, Fairview

Fitzgerald, Debra S, ACRNP, MSN, RNP

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 2176597 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1780615302

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Socorro General Hospital

Fowler, Melanie C, FNP Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2298022 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 559-1000

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1912128786 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University

Medical Center

Frohmader, Robert, CNP

Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 3176543 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 253-6300 (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** 1609355536 number: Languages: Spanish

Affiliations & Accreditations

Allied Health

Frohmader, Robert, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3176543 Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609355536 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Allied Health

Gallegos, Myrna, CNP Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2127419 Primary care provider: No

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

(505) 839-2300 FAX. (505) 839-2303 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194748202

Female

Gano, Gail Hunt, ACRNP, **MSN**

Practice Name: PMG GI Provider Number: 2466630 Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 224-7000 Phone: FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1760638597 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Elsa M, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 3123283 Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1043634207

Languages: Spanish

Female

Gonzales, Elsa M, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco **Provider Number:** 3123283 Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

(505) 462-7575 Phone: ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1043634207 Languages: Spanish

Female

Gravagne, Jaren P, CNP, **CRNFA**

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services Provider Number: 2688673

Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1689063323

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Green, Lynda, ACRNP Practice Name: Hospital at

Home

Provider Number: 2618516 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-7300 FAX: (505) 724-7188 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1538141221

Female

Griego, Cynthia Marie, **CNP**

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2847227 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1184687923

Female

Board Certification: The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) Affiliations & Accreditations

Ha, My T, CNP

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: PMG Pulmonary/Critical Care

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2784511 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE

FI 4 Ste B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1598131773 Languages:

Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Halvorson-Kelley, Linda J, **CNP**

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 3152989 Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 596-2300 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1033624887 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Halvorson-Kelley, Linda J, **CNP**

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3152989 Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1033624887

Languages: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Spanish

Hannah, Michelle E, CNP **Practice Name:** Intensivists

Provider Number: 3175372

Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-7239 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1134611635 Languages: Spanish

Female

Head, Michele Lynne, MSN

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2600806 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386881076

Female

Howard, Esmeralda L, BSN. NP

Practice Name: PMG GI Provider Number: 2325904 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1144428558 Spanish, Tagalog Languages:

Female

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse **Practitioners Certification**

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations **Baylor University Medical** Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Jee, Rebecca S, CNP Practice Name: PMG

Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2291459 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1831353663

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Johnson, Bridgett M, NP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Primary care provider:

Provider Number: 3540451

Yes

3630 Las Estancias Dr SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

(505) 462-8809 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1629580519

Presbyterian Hospital

Johnson, Bridgett M, NP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3540451 Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1629580519

Presbyterian Hospital

Focus Type: Telemedicine

Johnston, Mark Phillip, CNP

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2772783 No

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1125 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1063894939 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Kaufman, Diana C, CNP Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2298384 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1720262652

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Iroquois Memorial Hospital, Presence St Mary'S Hospital, Riverside Medical Center

Kinnunen, Joshua, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3062566 Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1326439548 Languages: Spanish

Male

Larason, Nathan G, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead

Provider Number: 3889907 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1902484900

Linatoc, Marilou T, NP Practice Name: Marilou T

Linatoc

Provider Number: 1607365 Primary care provider:

717 Encino PI NE

ADA accessible:

Ste 4

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 (505) 508-3458

FAX: (505) 433-2475

No

National Provider Identifier number: 1679506349

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Northwest Community

Healthcare

Llewellyn, Irasema, CNP

Practice Name: Renal Medicine Associates Ltd **Provider Number:** 3105356

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Primary care provider:

Phone: (505) 563-2500 (505) 563-2820 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1225567449 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

McAlester, Jaclyn Marie,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2687329

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194133140

Languages: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Lovelace Medical Center. Presbyterian Hospital

McAlester, Jaclyn Marie, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2687329 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194133140 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center. Presbyterian Hospital

McFadden, Toni M, NP-C

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

No

Provider Number: 2126450 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Walter St NE

Ste 501

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone:

(505) 262-3542 FAX: (505) 262-7870 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

McFadden, Toni M. NP-C

1205859311

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

2126450 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: No

502 Flm St NF

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1205859311

Female

Mills, Allison K, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead

Provider Number: 3088775 Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1699292920

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

No

Mills, Allison K, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3088775
Primary care provider: No

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1699292920

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP,

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty
Provider Number: 2771330
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1548669799

Female

NP

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2771330 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1548669799

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Morrison, Delsie, CNP

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 3175191
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7110

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1831678978

Female

Mura, Trish , CNP

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2256861
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376599753

Female

Nielsen, Anne M, MSN

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 3071428
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE Ste 400

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689971046

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Carle Foundation Hospital, Carle Hoopeston Regional Health Center, Community Memorial Hospital, Essentia Health Duluth, St. Mary'S Medical Center

Nyang, Ruth Leinteng, NP

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3014911
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1407392632

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Languages: Spanish

Padilla, Aurelia L, CNP
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2561413 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1497992986

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Pagan, Laura Lee, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889915 **Primary care provider:** No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 596-2300

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1700219623

Female

Pangan, Eliezer R, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3890394
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 7650

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 317-9444
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1720132970

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Romero, Marissa D, NP
Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1993859
Primary care provider: Yes

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1265622849

Languages: Spanish

Female

Ross, Jillian R, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3878662 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689438681

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Saavedra, Christine, CNP Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2979399
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867

FAX: (505) 823-8578

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1588114193

Languages: Spanish

Female

Saavedra, Christine, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2979399 **Primary care provider:** No

3901 Atrisco Dr

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7528
FAX: (505) 462-7587
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1588114193
Languages: Spanish

Female

Sama, Sharon, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3838958 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1265070288

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Sanchez-Gallegos, Diana, ACRNP, CNP, MS, RNP

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1610975
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 **Phone:** (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1700970191

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)
Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Sanchez-Gallegos, Diana, ACRNP, CNP, MS, RNP

Provider Number: 1610975
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867
FAX: (505) 462-7880
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1700970191
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:
The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)
Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Sanchez-Gallegos, Diana, ACRNP, CNP, MS, RNP

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1610975
Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 **Phone:** (505) 462-7528

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1700970191

Spanish

Languages: Female

Board Certification:The American Nurses

Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Schaaf, Sharon M, MSN

Practice Name: New Mexico
Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 20

Provider Number: 2093329
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1144205659

number: Female Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

Schoenberger, Kyle I, DNP

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 1610980 **Primary care provider:** No

2901 Transport Blvd
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 262-7724
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

number: 1023134863

Male

Seward, Jessica Valdez,

CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3214561
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1194123653

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Allied Health, Presbyterian

Hospital

Seward, Jessica Valdez,

CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3214561

Primary care provider:
201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1194123653

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Allied Health, Presbyterian

Hospital

Smith, Patricia, CNP

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3750325
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467909077

Female

Smith, Shea, APRN

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3580085 Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 596-2300 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1063829315

Presbyterian Hospital

Stack, Elaine Becker, NP

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1624203
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2594

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1881892271

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, University

Steinmetz, Whitney E,

Of New Mexico Hospital

CENP

Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 2808484 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 224-7000 Phone: FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1073945382

Female

Board Certification: The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Toomey, Theresa, CNP Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 3038285 Primary care provider: No

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 Phone: (505) 839-2300 FAX: (505) 839-2303

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1154859882

Languages: English

Female

Trujillo, Mary Elizabeth, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Neurosurgery

Provider Number: 1015309 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5630

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6399 FAX: (505) 563-6680 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1669407698 Languages: Samoan, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse **Practitioners Certification**

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: PMG ENT

Provider Number: 3148830

Wagnon, Christa Marie,

Primary care provider: 201 Cedar SE

4600

TsigeInitskiy, Aleksandr,

Practice Name: ABQ Health

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

National Provider Identifier

TsigeInitskiy, Aleksandr,

Medical Group New Mexico

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

National Provider Identifier

(505) 262-3542

1518264308

Villaflor, Georgia Carleton,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Practice Name: DaVita

Primary care provider:

Provider Number:

500 Walter St NE

ADA accessible:

Ste 510

Phone:

number:

Heart Group

Provider Number:

201 Cedar St SE

ADA accessible:

Ste 7600

FAX:

number:

Female

Primary care provider:

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

National Provider Identifier

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

(505) 563-2500

(505) 563-2599

1588116867

Yes

Male

(505) 262-3542

(505) 262-7870

1518264308

Nο

2301669

2301669

3168638

No

No

No

Provider Number:

500 Walter St NE

ADA accessible:

Primary care provider:

CNP

Partners

Ste 501

Phone:

number:

FAX:

Male

CNP

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6450 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1508370651

Female

Walker, Donna, NP

Practice Name: Womens Specialists Of New Mexico **Provider Number:** 2710953 Primary care provider: No

1001 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168 FAX: (505) 247-9743 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1922167816

Female

Wenger, Janet Marie, NP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead Provider Number: 2859345

No

Primary care provider:

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1316306210 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Whitehead-Price, Kelly R,

ACRNP

Practice Name: PMG ENT **Provider Number:** 2393155 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar SE 4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-7044 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier number: 1710268099

Spanish

Languages: Female

No

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Whitehead-Price, Kelly R, **ACRNP**

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2393155 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 563-1309 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1710268099 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Phs Santa Fe Indian Hospital

Wostal, Tamara M, FNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian Gastroenterology-Lead

3300913 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1093204315 Languages: Spanish

Female

Wostal, Tamara M, FNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

3300913 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 Phone: (505) 462-7867 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1093204315 Languages: Spanish

Female

Zavala, Lisa, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3854326
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1326465857

Languages: Spanish

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Zhu, Yan, CNP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2857850
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1518389287

Female

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Caperton, Kelly Lane, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1134134
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Flr Ste

5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

Languages: Spanish

Female

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

1730253477

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Caperton, Kelly Lane, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1134134

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000

FAX: (505) 563-6060

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1730253477

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Caperton, Kelly Lane, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1134134
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Suite 507

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1730253477

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Caridi, Bruno J, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1143888
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1225123409

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Caridi, Bruno J, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1143888 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1225123409

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Caridi, Bruno J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1143888
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 5600/5th FI Professional

Building

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000

FAX: (505) 563-6060

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1225123409

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Caridi, Bruno J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 1143888
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1225123409

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Languages: Spanish

Contreras, Valeria M, MD

Practice Name: Womens
Specialists Of New Mexico
Provider Number: 1971080
Primary care provider: No

1001 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168

FAX: (505) 247-9743

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1114957115

Medical license number:

03951073

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson,

Presbyterian Hospital

Cunnane, Mary Therese,

MD

Practice Name: Womens
Specialists Of New Mexico
Provider Number: 1139516
Primary care provider: Yes

1001 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168

FAX: (505) 247-9743

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1518920099

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Highland Hospital, Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital, Strong Memorial Hospital

Etsitty, Edison V, MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 2014313
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 841-1234
FAX: (505) 724-7673
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

1376521500

number: Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Etsitty, Edison V, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2014313
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 462-8870

FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1376521500

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Etsitty, Edison V, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 2014313
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376521500

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzalez-Aller, Jesus, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1143862
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Floor

Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1801980289Languages: Spanish

Languages: Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Gordon, Erin Murata, MD

Practice Name: Ambulatory

Surgery Center

Provider Number: 3541541
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Suite 7650

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 317-9444

FAX: (505) 355-6998

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1417273806

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gordon, Robert A, MD

Practice Name: Albuquerque

Women's Health PC

Provider Number: 1150195
Primary care provider: Yes

1010 Lead Ave SE

Ste 4

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 842-5902

FAX: (505) 242-6313

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1871523878

Medical license number:

9363

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Herrick, Claire Elliott, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2876073
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1234

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1518192384

Spanish, Swahili

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Banner University Medical Center - South, Banner University Medical Center Tucson, Flagstaff Medical Center, Presbyterian Rust Medical Center

Leard, Rita, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2231531
Primary care provider: Yes

2901 Transport Blvd ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 254-6500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1972634665

Female

Leard, Rita, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2231531 **Primary care provider:** Yes

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 254-6500 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1972634665

Female

Resnick, Scott A., MD

Provider Number: 1945200
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1942231592

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Ruma, Michael s, MD
Practice Name: Perinatal

Associates of New Mexico

Provider Number: 929439
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 405

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 764-9535

FAX: (505) 843-9646

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1609910900

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Spanish

Gynecology

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Stuart, Kelly B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1603631
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 5600/5th FI Professional

Building

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1548312929

Languages: Spanish Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Valdez, Melissa L, MD

Practice Name: Womens
Specialists Of New Mexico
Provider Number: 2620378
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168

FAX: (505) 247-9743

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1598082281

Medical license number:

MD20140200

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson. Presbyterian Hospital

Vasilion, Rebecca D, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1144093 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1730274911 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital.

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Vasilion, Rebecca D, DO

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1144093 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central SE Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-0922 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1730274911 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Vasilion, Rebecca D, DO

Practice Name: PMG Cedar **OB/GYN Specialists**

Provider Number: 1144093 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-6000 Phone: FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1730274911

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Spanish

Gynecology

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson. Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Vasilion, Rebecca D, DO

Practice Name: PMG Isleta Provider Number: 1144093 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1730274911 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Villarreal, Analisa, MD

Practice Name: Womens Specialists Of New Mexico Provider Number: 1133061 Nο

Primary care provider: 1001 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168 FAX: (505) 247-9743 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1952460941 Languages:

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital

Wolak, Margaret M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1151639 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1861586257 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Gynecology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Wurzel, James, MD

Practice Name: Womens Specialists Of New Mexico Provider Number: 1143339

Yes

Primary care provider: 1001 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168 FAX. (505) 247-9743 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386718930

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Presbyterian Hospital

Occupational

Medicine

Pmg Atrisco Urgent Care

Practice Name: Pmg Atrisco

Urgent Care

1156035 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX. (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible:

Pmg Isleta Urgent Care

Practice Name: Pmg Isleta

Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1156037 Primary care provider: Nο

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 (505) 462-7880 FAX: ADA accessible:

Pmg Peds Urgent Care

Practice Name: Pmg Peds

Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1156038 Primary care provider: Nο

1001 Silver Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1819 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1998 ADA accessible: Nο

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

1152948 **Provider Number:**

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1215913470 **Affiliations & Accreditations Commission Accreditation**

Occupational Therapy

Presbyterian Hospital

Healthcare Organization

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

1152948 **Provider Number:** Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1430 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1215913470 **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Ophthalmology

Fordham, Christine Arminda, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 3105208 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6551

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1427316231

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Roybal, Christopher N, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 2626782
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (800) 432-4600

FAX: (505) 724-7673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1639375397

Medical license number:

MD20160152

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University Of Iowa Hospitals & Clinics

Wong, Melissa, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2695655
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1090 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1114159993Languages: Chinese, Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Elliot Hospital

Optometry

Armentrout, Matthew

Harris, OD

Practice Name: Eye
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 3166721
Primary care provider: No

806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575

FAX: (505) 243-3475

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1568998656

Male

Callahan, Rebecca J, OD

Practice Name: Eye
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 3201837

Primary care provider: No 806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575

FAX: (505) 243-3475

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1659807741

Female

Cano-Howes, Melinda A,

OD

Practice Name: Eye
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 2393763
Primary care provider: No
806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1881650547

Female

Fillmore, Devan J, OD

Practice Name: Eye Associates of New Mexico

Provider Number: 3731126 **Primary care provider:** No 806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575

FAX: (505) 243-3475

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1336822089

Male

Fitch, Patricia M, OD

Practice Name: Eye
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 2018071
Primary care provider: No

806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575 FAX: (505) 243-3475 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1811922891

Female

Hanranhan, Hope E, OD

Practice Name: Eye
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 3586819
Primary care provider: No
806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave
NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1326610098

Katiyar, Suchitra, OD

Practice Name: Eye
Associates of New Mexico
Provider Number: 2322901
Primary care provider: No
806 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-6575

FAX: (505) 243-3475

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1417230996

Female

Organ Transplant

Presbyterian Hospital
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations
Commission Accreditation
Healthcare Organization

Orthopaedic Surgery

Crawford, Mark, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 1566814
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-0050

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619970654

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Orthopaedic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson,

Presbyterian Hospital

Orthopaedic Bone & Joint Specialists PA

Practice Name: Orthopaedic
Bone & Joint Specialists PA
Provider Number: 1154618
Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 301 Lovelace Medical Towers ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 843-7798

FAX: (505) 544-2612

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1699796714

Saaraswat, Tanuj, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2742722

Primary care provider: Yes

(505) 841-1234

1101 CENTRAL AVE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1134384480

Languages: Hindi, Spanish

Male

Phone:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bon Secours Richmond Community Hospital, Bon Secours St. Mary'S Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Francis Hospital, St. Mary'S Hospital

Saaraswat, Tanuj, MD

Practice Name: Urgent Care
Provider Number: 2742722
Primary care provider: Yes

4100 High Resort Blvd SE RIO RANCHO, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 291-2730

FAX: (505) 462-8468

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1134384480

Languages: Hindi, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Bon Secours Richmond Community Hospital, Bon Secours St. Mary'S Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Francis Hospital, St. Mary'S Hospital

Orthotics

Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics West Inc.

Practice Name: Hanger
Prosthetics & Orthotics West

Provider Number: 2412347
Primary care provider: No

715 Martin Luther King Ave NE

Suite 101

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 224-9632

FAX: (505) 224-2718

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1902000771

Other

Family Foot Health

Specialists

Practice Name: Family Foot

Health Specialists

Provider Number: 1154614 **Primary care provider:** No

718 Lomas Blvd NW

Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 843-6464

FAX: (505) 764-9210

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1760402127

Other Providers

Becher, Robert K, MA

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1141721 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Languages: Spanish

Phone: (505) 291-2134

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1619086931

Male

Belmamoun, Maher, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2023381

Primary care provider: No

Ste 501

500 Walter St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 262-3542 FAX: (505) 262-7870 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1306847025

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Benson, Amy C, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1897477

Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 **Phone:** (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336350941

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Benson, Amy C, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco
Provider Number: 1897477

Primary care provider: No

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

Phone: (505) 462-7528 FAX: (505) 462-7555 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336350941

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bolton, Robert D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar
Pediatric Endocrinology
Provider Number: 2673256

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660 ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6551 ADA accessible: Yes

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1063738631
Medical license number:

2013-0296

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Boyd, Lisa K, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

LLC

Provider Number: 1329154
Primary care provider: No

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1457376907

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Great Plains Health

Boyd, Lisa K, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico.

HC

Provider Number: 1329154 **Primary care provider:** No
601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1457376907

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Great Plains Health

Brichta, Patrick C, CNP
Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2462977
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1992041289

Male

Board Certification:
The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)
Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Brown-Wagner, Marie Lorreen, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Pediatric ENT

Provider Number: 2449087
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1134235385

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification: American Board of Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bryan, Carolyn K, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1610255
Primary care provider: No
1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

National Provider Identifier number: 1881788685

Languages: Afrikaans, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

ADA accessible:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Butler, Alyssa , MA

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3745613

Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1972032563

Female

Butner, Brent, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

LLC

Provider Number: 3300299
Primary care provider: No

504 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1629440938

Male

Butner, Brent, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

LLC

Provider Number: 3300299
Primary care provider: No

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1629440938

Male

Byreddy, Deepthi V, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2397083 **Primary care provider:** No

301 Cedar SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-8190 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1861621369

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Campos, Jose T, PA-C

Practice Name: Crossroads Treatment Center, LLC

Provider Number: 2980858
Primary care provider: No

1711 Isleta SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 390-8383

FAX: (505) 390-5407

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1467650978

Male

Crow, Elliott L, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Hospitalists

Provider Number: 1144410
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 841-1462 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1659465029 Medical license number:

0304

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Crow, Elliott L, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1144410
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1659465029 Medical license number:

0304

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Culver, Jennifer F, MD

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1149630 **Primary care provider:** No

3436 Isleta Blvd NW
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105
Phone: (505) 462-7777
FAX: (505) 462-7880
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1245324037

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Afrikaans

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Culver, Jennifer F, MD
Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1149630

Primary care provider: No 3907 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 **Phone:** (505) 462-7528 **FAX:** (505) 462-7578 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1245324037 Languages: Afrikaans

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Curtis, Erin L, MD Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 2529819 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6145 FAX: (505) 724-7239 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1386849537

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

DALEN, LISA JEANNETTE, PhD

Practice Name: Illumine Integrative Therapeutics LLC Provider Number: 3134474 Primary care provider: Nο

707 Broadway Blvd NE

Ste 402

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 796-2975 FAX: (505) 842-5091 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1659737385

Female Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist, Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Domestic Violence, Health/Physical Disabilities, Mood Disorders, Substance Use

Disorder

Favis, Jessica A, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1134919 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1639263007 Medical license number:

2002-0032

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Finley, Patricia M, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

II C

Provider Number: 2440398 Primary care provider: No

504 Flm St NF

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-1100 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1326044017

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Great Plains Health

Finley, Patricia M, CRNA

Practice Name: Main Street Anesthesia of New Mexico,

LLC

Provider Number: 2440398 Primary care provider: Nο 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1326044017

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Great Plains Health

Gavaldon, Christopher,

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2015351 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2542 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1447345624

Male

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse **Practitioners Certification**

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Gavaldon, Christopher, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2015351 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1447345624

Male

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse **Practitioners Certification**

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Gregory, Emily Dawn, CNP. MSN

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2653572 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 Phone: FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1962819078

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Herson, Patricia Mary, **CNP**

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 940538

Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 252-7393 Phone:

FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1013968148 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification: The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) **Affiliations & Accreditations** Johns Hopkins Bayview Medical

Holt, Brian Lee, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Hospital

Provider Number: 2127116 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1043496300

Male

Hospital

Board Certification: American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Ssm Health St. Mary'S Hospital - St. Louis, St. Louis University

Holt, Brian Lee, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2127116 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 253-6100 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1043496300

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Ssm Health St. Mary'S Hospital - St. Louis, St. Louis University Hospital

Ingimundson, Tawnya J, **CNP**

Practice Name: PMG Cedar **OB/GYN Specialists**

Provider Number: 1897394 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 5600/5th FI Professional

Building

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1821183005 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Johnson, Malcolm Che, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1620136 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1003830316 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Jones, Jaime L, MD Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2497533 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1508181439 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Holy Cross Hospital

Joste, Nancy E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2070448 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 272-6725 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1205841764 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pathology Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital

Kalishman, Andrew D, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 1145149 Primary care provider: No 1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609898196 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Labreche, Juliet Anne, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists Provider Number: 2411842

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Floor

Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1477715308 Languages: Spanish

Female

number:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Holy Cross Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Labreche, Juliet Anne, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 2411842 Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1477715308 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Holy Cross Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

MacKenzie, John R, ACRNP, MSN, NP

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2112882 No

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326008764

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

MacKenzie, John R, ACRNP, MSN, NP

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2112882 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1326008764

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Martin, John R, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1137596 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 841-1125 FAX. (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1194777524

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Martinez, Jose S, MD Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive

Provider Number: 1151081 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 432-4600 FAX: (505) 841-1462 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609985936

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Martinez, Jose S, MD Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1151081 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1163

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1609985936

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Moraga, Naomi, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 2763298
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1679914279

number: 1679914279 **Languages:** Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)
Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Onyia, Joseph N, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1132724
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6450

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1902990385

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Baylor Medical Center At Garland, Medical City Dallas Hospital, Methodist Richardson Medical Center (Mrmc), Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital Ostrem, Kristen M, CNM

Practice Name: PMG Cedar OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1611832
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000

FAX: (505) 563-6060

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1811081292

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:
The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)
Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Pai, Hemanth K, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Intensivists

Provider Number: 1611834 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-4712

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1316086309

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Parker, Laurie Joan, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Palliative Care

Provider Number: 2763653
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120
Phone: (505) 462-7575
FAX: (505) 559-7015
ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1558391961

Female

Board Certification:

American Association of Nurse Practitioners Certification

Program (AANP)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Purdy, Malcolm H, MD

Practice Name: Lovelace

Cancer Care

Provider Number: 1148331 Primary care provider: No

715 M L K Ave NE

Ste 102

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-3040

FAX: (505) 727-3099

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1679535827

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Retberg, David A, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2070516 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1700065422

Languages: Spanish Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Schuman, Jennifer L, CNM

Provider Number: 2204963
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1780751560

Female

Board Certification:The American Nurses

Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations

Henry Ford Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Scott, Ronald W, BPH

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2765447
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 462-8412

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1730366741

Languages: German, Spanish

Male

Scott, Ronald W, BPH

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2765447
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW
LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105
Phone: (505) 462-7850
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1730366741

Male

Sever, Cordelia Elisabeth,

Languages: German, Spanish

MD

number:

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1149674
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 841-1234
FAX: (505) 841-1737
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

1346311883

Languages: German

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pathology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Smith, Jeffery Owen, CFNP

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2687985 **Primary care provider:** No

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1871532689

Male

Board Certification:

The American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Sorra, Endel A, DO

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 959109
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1760454862

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Preventive

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Valdez-Boyle, Lorene S, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1144873
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider: N 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1780650986

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Wade, Kathleen T, PHARM, D

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2763601
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 462-8412

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1801933882

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Wade, Kathleen T, PHARM, D

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2763601
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE 7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1801933882

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Webb, Rebecca L, MD
Practice Name: PMG

Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1327146

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1679680623

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**Howard Young Medical Center,

Webb, Rebecca L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Presbyterian Hospital

Provider Number: 1327146
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1679680623

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Howard Young Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Wilson, Carla S, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2070568 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1932116985

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal Medicine, American Board of

Pathology

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Wood, Jessica, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3092291
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1700308871
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Zhang, Qian-Yun, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1142740
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1699798850

Languages: Chinese

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pathology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Otolaryngology (Ear, Nose and Throat

George, Elaina Flossie, MD Practice Name: PMG ENT

Provider Number: 14129
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar SE 4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

 Phone:
 (505) 563-6450

 FAX:
 (505) 563-6484

 ADA accessible:
 No

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1316949571

Medical license number:

MD2012-0891

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of

Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Children'S Healthcare Of Atlanta. Eastern Maine Medical Center. Northside Hospital, Piedmont Hospital, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center-Atlanta Campus

Liao, Selena, MD

Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive

Provider Number: 2745167 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1462 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1396060349

Languages: Spanish Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Liao, Selena, MD

Practice Name: PMG ENT **Provider Number:** 2745167

Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar SE 4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone:

(505) 563-6450 FΔX· (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1396060349 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Outpatient Facility

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Outpatient Surgery

Family Foot Health

Specialists

Practice Name: Family Foot

Health Specialists

Provider Number: 1154614 Primary care provider: Nο

718 Lomas Blvd NW

Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 843-6464 FAX: (505) 764-9210 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1760402127

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Pain Management

Malizzo, Michael, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2018054 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7724 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier

number: 1538182647

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Anesthesiology

Pathology

Blakely, F Adele, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2127123 Primary care provider: Nο 601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-6450 FAX: (505) 262-7636 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1952324238

Female

Griego, Janet E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1139636

No

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1330 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Ves **National Provider Identifier** number: 1144210428 Medical license number:

96-65

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Hall, Elisa R, MD

Practice Name: ABO Health

Partners

Provider Number: 1096901 Primary care provider: No

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-6450 FAX: (505) 262-7636

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1255368734

number: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pathology Affiliations & Accreditations

Memorial Medical Center

Hanna, Hank J, MD

Hospital

Provider Number: 1611100 Primary care provider: No

Practice Name: Presbyterian

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1995 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1356480396

Male

Yousef, Omar M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1611233 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1330 (505) 841-1373 FAX: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285728675

Male

Pathology-Anatomic and Clinical

Griego, Janet E, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1139636 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1330 FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1144210428 Medical license number:

96-65

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Horvath, Andrew E, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1149670 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1568466464

Languages: Hungarian, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pathology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital,

Socorro General Hospital

Pediatric Cardiology

Pediatrix Cardiology of New Mexico PC

Practice Name: Pediatrix Cardiology of New Mexico PC **Provider Number:** 1624064 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1994 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1235236944

Pediatrix Cardiology of

New Mexico PC

Practice Name: Pediatrix Cardiology of New Mexico PC **Provider Number:** 1624064 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 700

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 848-3700 FAX: (505) 848-3703 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1235236944

West, Michael B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1139370 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1902829021

Medical license number:

89130

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Pediatric Critical Care

Hopkins, Robert, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 61169 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1578536694 Medical license number:

2014-0995

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Tulane Univ

Hospital & Clinic

Miller, Robert B, MD

Practice Name: Renal Medicine Associates Ltd 1129020 Provider Number:

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2800 FAX: (505) 563-2820 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1477559425

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Pediatric Endocrinology

Cuttriss, Nicolas, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2770989 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1063 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386890135

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Carilion Franklin Memorial Hospital, Carilion Giles Community Hospital, Carilion Giles Memorial Hospital, Carilion Medical Center, Carilion New River Valley Medical Center, Carilion Roanoke Community Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Saint Albans Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Hospital, Carilion Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital, Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital, Stonewall Jackson Memorial

Hospital Company

Kaufman, Ellen D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar Pediatric Endocrinology

Provider Number: 1137599 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE STE 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6325 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1699869073

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Raissouni, Nouhad, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar Pediatric Endocrinology

Provider Number: 2393238 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE STE 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6325 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1821226655

Languages: Arabic, French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Penn State Hershey Medical

Center

Viau Colindres, Johanna

Maria, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar Pediatric Endocrinology

Provider Number: 3143530 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE STF 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX. (505) 563-6325 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609162387

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Children'S Hospital And Clinics Of Minnesota, Presbyterian

Hospital

Pediatric Gastroenterology

Alkhouri, Razan Hani, MD

The listing of providers in this directory is not a guarantee of benefits for the services they provide. Some hospital-based physicians such as anesthesiologists, pathologists, radiologists, neonatologists and emergency room physicians may not be network providers. You should always check with the provider before receiving services to confirm he or she is participating in First Health's network. You may incur additional costs if you use out-of-network providers.

No

Practice Name: PMG Cedar
Pediatric Endocrinology
Provider Number: 2449645
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6551

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Pediatric

1356584486

Hematology/Oncolog

Broxson, Emmett Herschel. MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty
Provider Number: 2874319
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013023035

Medical license number:

82-171 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital

Butros, Linda J, MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty
Provider Number: 3162327
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6325 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1043226780 Medical license number:

MD2004-0511

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Castaneda, Victoria L, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1902831
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1720092018

Spanish, Tagalog

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ascension Sacred Heart
Pensacola, Banner Churchill
Community Hospital, Lovelace
Regional Hospital-Roswell,
Mercy Hospital Aurora, Mercy
Hospital Cassville, Mercy
Hospital Lebanon, Mercy
Hospital Springfield, Munroe
Regional Medical Center, Osf
Saint Francis Med Center, Starr
Regional Medical Center

Li, Xiaxin, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1898624
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1881807022
Medical license number:

34451005

Languages: Chinese, French

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Banner Desert Medical Center, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center, Cardon Children'S Medical Center, Children'S Hospital Medical Center Of

Akron

Sanchez, Kristin, RD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty
Provider Number: 3175172

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1093200032

Languages: Spanish

Female

Pediatric Hospital

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Pediatric Pulmonology

Hopkins, Robert, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 61169
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1578536694

Medical license number:

2014-0995

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital, Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Tulane Univ

Hospital & Clinic

Kiernan, Michael, MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty
Provider Number: 829773
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1780633248

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Tulane Univ Hospital & Clinic, Univ Of Wi Hospital & Clinics

Pediatric Surgery

Heffron, Thomas G, MD

Practice Name: Healthone Clinic Servicessurgical Specialties Llc

Provider Number: 13942
Primary care provider: No

801 Encino Pl NE

Ste B11

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (720) 544-2155
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1063522423

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Castle Rock Adventist Hospital, Children'S Healthcare Of Atlanta At Egleston, Emory University Hospital, Littleton Adventist Hospital, Porter Adventist Hospital, Presbyterian St Lukes Medical Center, Select Specialty Hospital, Sky Ridge Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center

Savo, Anthony M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1016736 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 841-1373 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1053471250

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Blank Children'S Hospital. Childrens Hospital Of Wisconsin

Kenosha, Christiana Care Health System D/B/A Wilmington Hos C/O Dept Of Psy, Presbyterian Hospital, Rush University Medical Center, Westchester

Medical Center

Savo, Anthony M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1016736 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1053471250 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Blank Children'S Hospital, Childrens Hospital Of Wisconsin Kenosha, Christiana Care Health System D/B/A Wilmington Hos C/O Dept Of Psy, Presbyterian Hospital, Rush University Medical Center, Westchester Medical Center

Vyas, Indravadan D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 55898 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 724-7673 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1942299888 Languages: Gujarati, Hindi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Healthpark Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital

Vyas, Indravadan D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty Provider Number: 55898 Primary care provider:

Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1942299888

Affiliations & Accreditations

Languages: Gujarati, Hindi

Healthpark Medical Center, Lee

Memorial Hospital

Vyas, Indravadan D, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 55898

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE

Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1942299888

Languages: Gujarati, Hindi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Healthpark Medical Center, Lee

Memorial Hospital

Pediatrics

Archuleta, Manuel C, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 1607807 Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1457460776 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Archuleta, Manuel C, MD

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco **Provider Number:** 1607807

Primary care provider: Yes 3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1457460776 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Armijo, Beeling M, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital **Provider Number:**

Primary care provider: Yes

3062535

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1447549704

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Armijo, Beeling M, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 3062535 Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1447549704

Female

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Barnes, Galen P, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 1608160

Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

(505) 462-7850 FAX: (505) 462-7866 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1700925708 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Broxson, Emmett

Herschel, MD Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 2874319 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013023035

Medical license number:

82-171 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital

Castaneda, Victoria L, MD
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1902831 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 222-2371

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720092018

Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Board Certification:

Female

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Ascension Sacred Heart
Pensacola, Banner Churchill
Community Hospital, Lovelace
Regional Hospital-Roswell,
Mercy Hospital Aurora, Mercy
Hospital Cassville, Mercy
Hospital Lebanon, Mercy
Hospital Springfield, Munroe
Regional Medical Center, Osf
Saint Francis Med Center, Starr
Regional Medical Center

Chavez, Rhonda R, MD

Provider Number: 1132909
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

Phone: (505) 462-7850
FAX: (505) 462-7880
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1114011582

Medical license number:

2000-159

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Cordoba, Eunice, MD Practice Name: PMG

Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1888473
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 724-7673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689671943

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palms West Hospital

Cordoba, Eunice, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1888473
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1689671943

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Palms West Hospital

Cuttriss, Nicolas, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital **Provider Number:** 2770989

Primary care provider:
1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 841-1063
ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1386890135

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations
Carilion Franklin Memorial

Hospital, Carilion Giles Community Hospital, Carilion Giles Memorial Hospital,

Carilion Medical Center, Carilion
New River Valley Medical Center,
Carilion Roanoke Community
Hospital, Carilion Roanoke
Memorial Hospital, Carilion
Saint Albans Hospital, Carilion
Stonewall Jackson Hospital,
Carilion Stonewall Jackson

Memorial Hospital, Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital, Stonewall Jackson Memorial

Hospital Company

Cvijanovich, Alexandra J,

MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1605710
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1063

FAX: (505) 724-7673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1043295710

Languages: French, German, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Hospital, Sierra

Vista Hospital

Dozeman, Lynn A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 2497433
Primary care provider: Yes

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7866

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1104808542

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Emery, Heather D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 2237181
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819
FAX: (505) 724-7673
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1336363951
Medical license number:

MD2010-0477

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical

Center, Elliot Hospital

Emery, Heather D, MD
Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Hospitalists

Provider Number: 2237181
Primary care provider: Yes

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

PICU 6th Fl

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1063
FAX: (505) 724-7042
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1336363951
Medical license number:

MD2010-0477

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics
Affiliations & Accreditations
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical
Center, Elliot Hospital

English, Margaret J, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1254434
Primary care provider: Yes

1001 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 841-1998

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1487649794

Medical license number:

2001R44

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Swedish/Edmonds

Enright, Leah Tatum, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3010016
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720234776

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Enright, Leah Tatum, MD

Provider Number: 3010016
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720234776

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Finley, Lori H, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1131975 **Primary care provider:** Yes

1001 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 841-1998

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548354913

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations
Inova Loudoun Hospital,
Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Finley, Lori H, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1131975
Primary care provider: Yes

1001 Silver Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1548354913
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Inova Loudoun Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Finley, Lori H, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 1131975
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1163

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548354913

Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

Presbyterian Hospital,

American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations Inova Loudoun Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Gladwell, Jacqueline M,

MD

Provider Number: 1134168
Primary care provider: Yes

4100 High Resort Blvd SE RIO RANCHO, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 462-8888
FAX: (505) 462-8468
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1255385639
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**Presbyterian Hospital

Hizon, Maria Corazon S,

MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar Pediatric Endocrinology

Provider Number: 2489768
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6551

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1154557635

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Banner Thunderbird Medical

Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Hizon, Maria Corazon S,

MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Infusion Center

Provider Number: 2489768 **Primary care provider:** Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ave

Ste 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7156 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1154557635

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics
Affiliations & Accreditations
Banner Thunderbird Medical
Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Hopkins, Robert, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 61169 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1578536694

Medical license number:

2014-0995

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Tulane Univ

Hospital & Clinic

Kaufman, Ellen D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar Pediatric Endocrinology

Provider Number: 1137599 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE STE 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6325

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1699869073

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics **Affiliations & Accreditations**Presbyterian Hospital

Kennicott, Karen L, MD

Practice Name: Pmg Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1150224

Primary care provider: Yes
100 Central Ave SW

Ste SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1679602296

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Kennicott, Karen L, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1150224
Primary care provider: Yes

1001 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819
FAX: (505) 841-1998
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1679602296
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:American Board of Pediatrics

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Li, Xiaxin, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1898624
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1881807022

Medical license number:

34451005

Languages: Chinese, French

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Banner Desert Medical Center, Banner Thunderbird Medical Center, Cardon Children'S Medical Center, Children'S Hospital Medical Center Of

Akron

Martz, Robert, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number:

Primary care provider: Y 2901 Transport Blvd

1137635

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7110

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1780609446

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Martz, Robert, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 1137635
Primary care provider: Yes
2901 Transport St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 262-7110

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1780609446

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Mathew, Prasad, MD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty
Provider Number: 3175544
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6325

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1760404255

Languages: Hindi

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Miller, Robert B, MD

Practice Name: Renal
Medicine Associates Ltd
Provider Number: 1129020

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2800

FAX: (505) 563-2820

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1477559425

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Moazam, Mustafa M, MD

Practice Name: PMG ENT
Provider Number: 1956872
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar SE

4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6484

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1306987474

Medical license number:

30276349

Languages: Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

The Hospitals Of Providence

Memorial Campus

Raissouni, Nouhad, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar
Pediatric Endocrinology
Provider Number: 2393238

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE STE 4640 ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 563-6325 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1821226655

Languages: Arabic, French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Pediatrics

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation,
Penn State Hershey Medical

Center

Ramirez, Joseph, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 1143618
Primary care provider: Yes

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 839-2300

FAX: (505) 839-2303

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1336174317

Male

Skarbek-Borowska, Sara E,

MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1144680
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1316952872

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Sosa, Philip A, DO

Languages: Spanish

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3175167 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125
FAX: (505) 841-1373
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689092017

Male

Languages:

Tso, Yolanda, MD
Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Hospitalists

Provider Number: 1897483 **Primary care provider:** No

Italian, Spanish

1100 Central Ave SE

PICU 6th FI

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1234 **FAX:** (505) 724-7042 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1164634127 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification: American Board of Pediatrics Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Vertrees, Sarah E, DO

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Intensivists

Provider Number: 2763761 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

PICU 6th FI

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1063

FAX: (505) 563-6336

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1013209519

Languages: Spanish

Female

Waymire, Gina , MD Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 2018076
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1063 FAX: (505) 724-7673 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1275556375Languages: Spanish

Female

Whisler, Sandra Lynn, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 2837768
Primary care provider: Yes

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6325

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1316954365

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Pharmacist

Caraballo, Deborah, BPH

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3054596 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1225117906

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Vigil, Justina , RPh Practice Name: Davita

Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 3167312

Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7281

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1275524910

number: Female

Physical Therapy

Nο

Presbyterian Hospital
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

number:

Provider Number: 1152948

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Physician Assistant

1215913470

Alakoski, Kaarlo, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1607747

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1508897455

Languages: Finnish, Swedish

Male

Alderete, Sofia, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3839161
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Suite 700

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6120

FAX: (505) 563-6122

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1538893870

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Atkinson, Lauren Elizabeth, PA-C Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Sugery, General

Provider Number: 2286429
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 253-6100

FAX: (505) 563-1011

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1104119296
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bailon, Jamie M, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco
Provider Number: 2722517
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1912157785

number: 1912157785Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Bettencourt, Kevin, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian Hospital

Provider Number: 2711243

Nο

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1730496977

Languages: Portuguese, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital

Bettencourt, Kevin, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX. (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

1730496977 Languages: Portuguese, Spanish

Male

number:

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Phs Indian Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Rhode Island Hospital

Bosco, Cara M, MD, PA Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2899680 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1083091185

Female

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Aspirus Ironwood Hospital, Aspirus Merrill Hospital, Aspirus Rhinelander Hospital, Howard Young Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Brisson, Jessica, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 3174998 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 724-7673 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1033699731 Languages: Spanish

Brisson, Jessica, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Female

3174998 Provider Number: Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1033699731 Languages: Spanish

Female

Brown, Melvin D, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2541336 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1309 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1053327783 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Cardwell, Daniel L, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2349659 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336425560

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Deaconess Hospital.

Presbyterian Hospital, The Heart

Hospital Deaconess

Carpenter, Michael J, PA-C

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2189165 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1881924132

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Cato, Erin A, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 2458303 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE

Professional Building 5th Floor

Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1215120530 Languages: Navajo

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Clanon, Elaine, CNP

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Surgery, General

Provider Number: 1145233 Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-1000 Phone: FAX: (505) 563-1010 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** 1750351060

R34240 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Medical license number:

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Clemens, Audra D, PA-C

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2560988

Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 501

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 262-3542 Phone: FAX: (505) 262-7870 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: Female

Clemens, Audra D, PA-C

1003062738

Practice Name: DaVita Medical Group New Mexico

LLC

Provider Number: 2560988 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Walter St NE

Ste 510

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (505) 262-3542 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1003062738

Female

Curtis, Bayle R, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Surgery, General

Provider Number: 2111815

Primary care provider: No
201 Cedar St SE

Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 253-6100

FAX: (505) 563-1010

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1457686511

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

D'Avila, Theresa Ann, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Urgent Care
Provider Number:

Provider Number: 2397601
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 724-7673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720211451

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Tennova Healthcare - Clarksville

D'Avila, Theresa Ann, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2397601
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar Southeast

Suite 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720211451

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Tennova Healthcare - Clarksville

D'Avila, Theresa Ann, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 2397601
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

316 4000

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1720211451

Female

Assistants

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Affiliations & Accreditations

Tennova Healthcare - Clarksville

Day, Samantha Michele, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3092076

No

Primary care provider: 201 Cedar St SE

Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 253-6100

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1275058778

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Diaz, Howard T, PA-C

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 1897945
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1639174824

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Doyle, Jacqueline Jessica,

PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2711686 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1234

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1649289075
Languages: Spanish

Female

Doyle, Jacqueline Jessica,

PA-C

Practice Name: PMG GI
Provider Number: 2711686
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1649289075

Languages: Spanish

Female

Duhigg, Nancy A, PA-C Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2626214 **Primary care provider:** No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000
FAX: (505) 843-2853
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1841602638
Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations Lovelace Medical Center,

Presbyterian Hospital

Edens, Jamie Fanning,

PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2064565 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 841-1234
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1508034588

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Edens, Jamie Fanning,

PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2064565
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1508034588

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

El-Sabawy, Medhat A,

PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3153067 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106
Phone: (505) 224-7000
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629482989

Male

El-Sabawy, Medhat A,

Languages: Arabic, Spanish

PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3153067
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7000

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1629482989

Languages: Arabic, Spanish

Male

Fountain, Katie D, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 2804333
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1548671472

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Fountain, Katie D, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2804333 **Primary care provider:** No

3436 Isleta Blvd NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

1548671472

Presbyterian Hospital

Fountain, Katie D, PA-C
Practice Name: PMG Atrisco

Provider Number: 2804333 **Primary care provider:** No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 **Phone:** (505) 462-7575

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1548671472

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Fountain, Katie D, PA-C
Practice Name: Urgent Care
Provider Number: 2804333
Primary care provider: No

4100 High Resort Blvd SE RIO RANCHO, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 462-8888

FAX: (505) 462-8468

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1548671472

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Garcia, Alisha Sarid, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2626305 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1720404833

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gilcrease, Craig K, PA-C Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

number:

Provider Number: 1911296

Primary care provider:
3436 Isleta Blvd SW
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7867 FAX: (505) 823-8578 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1265581185

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Gilcrease, Craig K, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1911296 **Primary care provider:** No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120 **Phone:** (505) 462-7528

National Provider Identifier number: 1265581185 Languages: Spanish

. .

ADA accessible:

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Alyssa, PA-C

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2127483
Primary care provider: No
2901 Transport St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 262-7594

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1992990436

Female

Gonzales, Alyssa, PA-C

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Primary care provider: No

2929 Coors Blvd NW

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 839-2300
FAX: (505) 839-2303
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1992990436

Female

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C Practice Name: PMG

Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 2063589 **Primary care provider:** No

1001 Silver Ave SE

Ste 200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1609849124

Male

number:

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2063589
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG GI Provider Number: 20

Provider Number: 2063589 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Lead Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000 FAX: (505) 224-7292 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1609849124

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Goyal, Karen K, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2209142 Primary care provider: Nο

3436 Isleta Blvd NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1972823946

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Goval, Karen K, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Provider Number: 2209142

Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

(505) 462-7528 Phone: ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1972823946

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Gregory, James D, PA-C

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2440028 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1346599339

Male

Gwyther, Bradford Lee,

PA-C

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2541894 Primary care provider: Nο

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1356381701

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center. Presbyterian Hospital

Hammond, Isaac, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian Hospital

Provider Number: 3132567

No

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1417160839 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Hammond, Isaac, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 3132567 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ave Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1417160839 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Harrison, Richard A, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number:

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1819 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790729143 Languages: Spanish

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, Presbyterian Hospital

Harrison, Richard A, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 908930

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1790729143 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, Presbyterian Hospital

Harrison, Richard A, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 908930 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790729143

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, Presbyterian Hospital

Hooper, Catherine A, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1944090

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1819 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376678227

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Householder, Travis Cole,

PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2807713 Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE

Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2524 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285032367

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 2420555 Primary care provider: No

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7866

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1679846091

Languages: Navajo

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

Female

Jones, Aimee L, PA, PA-C Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2661292 **Primary care provider:** No

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1234

1100 Central Ave SE

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1124109616
Languages: Spanish

Female

Jones, Sarah M, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 2875273
Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 724-7673 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1154730877 Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations
Cook Children'S Medical Center,

Nacogdoches Medical Center

Kifle, Medhanie H, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Isleta

Provider Number: 2753509
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 **Phone:** (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1346685807

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Kifle, Medhanie H, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2753509
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1346685807

Male

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Spanish

Presbyterian Hospital

Kinane, Bridget M, PA

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2651140 **Primary care provider:** No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1982680435

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Knackstedt, Anna E, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3023768
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1821424219

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 2585596

Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

FAX: (505) 462-7866

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1538467519Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Malikayil, Arun L, PA-C

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 3204115
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1336664820

Male

Milligan, Jeremy Glenn,

PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2099173 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1033306584

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Morris, Scott K, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3023072 **Primary care provider:** No 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1740243385

Male

Nester, Karen Kay, PA-C

Languages: Spanish

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2346112

Primary care provider: Yes

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7528

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1083793665

Female

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Pickard, Mary, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2449621
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1205185261

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Languages: Spanish

Rode, Richard J, PA-C
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2457594
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 **FAX:** (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1467469437
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Rode, Richard J, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2457594 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ave Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-6484

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467469437

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Ryder, Jessica , PA-C

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2127138 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 501

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 262-3542

FAX: (505) 262-7870

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1033371307

Female

Ryder, Jessica, PA-C

Practice Name: DaVita Medical Group New Mexico

LLC

Provider Number: 2127138
Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 510

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (505) 262-3542 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1033371307

Female

Salcido, Elisha , PA-C
Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2819051
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 262-7281

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1255703492

Female

Salcido, Elisha, PA-C

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2819051
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7281

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1255703492

Female

Salinas, Melissa, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Isleta **Provider Number:** 2001696

No

Primary care provider:
3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 596-2300 FAX: (505) 462-7880 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1619182821

Spanish

Languages: Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Salinas, Melissa, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 2001696

Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 **ADA accessible:** Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1619182821 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Shanley, Elizabeth, PA

Practice Name: Womens
Specialists Of New Mexico
Provider Number: 2710960
Primary care provider: No

1001 Coal Ave SF

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 843-6168
FAX: (505) 247-9743
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1437223070

Female

Tanner, Savannah, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2747276 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500
FAX: (505) 563-2599
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1700291648
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician

Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Tapia, Paul Michael, PA-C

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2435438
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1740507177 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Turner, Charles G, PA-C

Practice Name: Urgent Care
Provider Number: 3214533
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777
FAX: (505) 462-7880
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1346437324
Languages: Spanish

Male

Turner, Charles G, PA-C

Practice Name: Urgent Care
Provider Number: 3214533
Primary care provider: No

4100 High Resort Blvd SE RIO RANCHO, NM 87125

Phone: (505) 462-8888

FAX: (505) 462-8468

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1346437324

Languages: Spanish

Male

Underwood, Margot H,

PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 145884
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 **FAX:** (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1508859968

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital-Matthews, St. Vincent Regional Medical

Center

Vanderhee, John, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 1948932 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

1629035142

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Vigil-St Arnold, Valda,
PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 1611858
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW

OB/GYN

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105 **Phone:** (505) 462-7867

FAX: (505) 462-7880
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1588773816
Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Family Medicine, The National Commission on Certification of

Physician Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations
Presbyterian Hospital

Vigil-St Arnold, Valda,

Practice Name: PMG Urgent

Care

Provider Number: 1611858 **Primary care provider:** No 3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1588773816

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Family Medicine, The National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Wilson, Annette, PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2235669 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 841-1373

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1659511533

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Healthsouth Rehabilitation Hospital Of Tallahassee, Presbyterian Hospital, Tallahassee Memorial Hospital

Wilson, Matthew, PA-C Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2105019 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 501

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 262-3542

FAX: (505) 262-7870

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1407088206

Male

Wilson, Matthew, PA-C

Practice Name: DaVita Medical Group New Mexico

LLC

Provider Number: 2105019

Primary care provider: No

500 Walter St NE

Ste 510

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 262-3542 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1407088206

Male

Woodward, Kathleen,

MPA

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2701771 **Primary care provider:** No

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174752976

Female

Woodward, Kathleen,

MPA

Practice Name: PMG GI

Provider Number: 2701771
Primary care provider: No

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 224-7000

FAX: (505) 224-7292

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174752976

Female

Yates, Janice , PA-C

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2936973 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE 7th Fl Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-2531 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1164603791

Female

Board Certification:

The National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants

Zuffranieri, April T, PA-C

Practice Name: PMG Peds

Intensive

Provider Number: 3176529 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (121) 591-3470

FAX: (505) 841-1462

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1588840698

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Prenatal Services

Presbyterian Hospital
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Professional Counselor

Aguilar, Christopher, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3829110
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1164109088

Male

Applegate-Agular, Casey, MS

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3827642
Primary care provider: No
500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1467935593

Female

Blackwood, Daniel k, MA

Practice Name: The Evolution

Group, Inc

Provider Number: 3517448
Primary care provider: No

218 Broadway Blvd SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6988

FAX: (505) 242-6972

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1063662302

Male Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist, Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Depression, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder, Sexual Dysfunction

Blandford, Kristen, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3841106
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1285244020

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Brussel, Brandi , LPC

Practice Name: Acceptance,

LLC

Provider Number: 3455135 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 503-4830
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1245697770

Female
Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist, Anxiety Disorders, Life Management Counseling, Mood Disorders, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD), Stress Management

Brussel, Brandi, LPC

Practice Name: Acceptance,

LLC

Provider Number: 3455135
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 360

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 557-4656
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1245697770

Female Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist, Anxiety Disorders, Life Management Counseling, Mood Disorders, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD), Stress Management

Caro, Dora, MA

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3832722
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1346734738Languages: Spanish

Female

Castille, Jacqueline L, MA

Practice Name: Thriving

Mind LLC

Provider Number: 3435558 **Primary care provider:** No

4612 Huyana Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 358-8910

FAX: (505) 514-0902

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1922576149

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Mood Disorders, Post -Traumatic Stress Disorder, Stress

Management

Cavicchio, Yolanda, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3831781
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1780126383

Female

Ferguson, Mikela, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3822030 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777 **FAX:** (833) 900-1747 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1437923109

imber: 1437923109

Female

Finlayson, Amy, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3785670
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 453-6777 **FAX:** (833) 900-1747 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1174041024

Female

Flores, Maria M, LCSW,

MSW

Practice Name: Vita Health

Services, PLLC

Provider Number: 2551582
Primary care provider: No

102 Gold Ave SW

Ste 314

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (844) 830-7233

FAX: (203) 293-2983

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1053661389

Languages: Spanish

Female

Fred, Melissa R, MS

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3705051
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1306306337

Female

Gruidl, Mindy , LPC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3841644
Primary care provider: No
500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (646) 453-6777 **FAX:** (833) 900-1747 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1457900177

Female

Homer, Teresa, LPC, MA

Practice Name: Discovering

Greatness LLC

Provider Number: 3208847
Primary care provider: No

625 Silver Ave SW

310 C

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 436-3916

FAX: (505) 440-7502

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1548698228

Female

Hoskins, Rena, MS

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3811239 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1669991840

Female

Hunter, Lauren R, LPC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3772841
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1942609789

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Jaquez, Brianda, MA

Practice Name: Healing connections counseling LLC

Provider Number: 3810897

Primary care provider: No

Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87104

2501 Rio Grande Blvd NW

Phone: (505) 948-6483

FAX: (505) 214-5852

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1033595004

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Gay/Lesbian Issues, Life Management Counseling , Mood Disorders, Parenting Issues, Stress Management , Women's Issues

Jaure, Violeta, PhD

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3852122
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1124357603

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC

Practice Name: ReachLink
Telebehavioral Health

Services PA

Provider Number: 3349729

Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 732-2489

FAX: (833) 491-0468

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1083818306

Male

Lewis, Courtney A, MA

Practice Name: Small Steps Child Counseling, LLC

Provider Number: 2204574 **Primary care provider:** No

707 Broadway Blvd NE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 410-9548

FAX: (505) 856-7946

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1467472191

Female

Middleton, Heather, LPC

Practice Name: The Evolution

Group, Inc

Provider Number: 3710899
Primary care provider: No
218 Broadway Blvd SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 242-6988

FAX: (505) 242-6972

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1447779467

Female Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist, Anxiety Disorders, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Post - Traumatic Stress

Disorder

Myers, Lucas, LMHC

Practice Name: Sol Searching

Therapy

Provider Number: 3562991
Primary care provider: No

1424 Silver Ave SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87104 **Phone:** (505) 463-6653

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1518374669 Languages: Spanish

Male

Myers, Lucas, LMHC

Practice Name: Sol Searching

Therapy

Provider Number: 3562991
Primary care provider: No

2500 Central Ave SW

B600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87104

Phone: (505) 463-6653

FAX: (505) 295-4175

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1518374669Languages: Spanish

Male

Noel, Amberlyne, LPC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3821206 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1588437040

Female

Pait, Olivia R, LPC, MA

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3415531
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1393
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1225505324

Female

Perkins, April Suzanne,

MS, MT

Practice Name: Happier

Living

Provider Number: 3514887
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (888) 684-2779

FAX: (323) 366-2966

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1134408438

Female

Petersen, Cynthia Y, MS,

Practice Name: PMG Cedar
Pediatric Endocrinology
Provider Number: 1611839
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE STE 4640

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 563-6325

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1710105895

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Salvatierra, Ana e, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3362633 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1346757622

Female

Sanchez, Jolynn , MA

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3826425 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1578858007

Female

Short, Aaron, MA

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3661505 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (833) 940-1389

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1942640230

Male

Smith, Stephanie, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3854654
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1780235341

Female

Focus Type:

Telemedicine

Soal, Tamara, MC

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3349980 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1497168801

number: Female Wee, Nan D, MA

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 2990280 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1225019250

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Prosthetics

Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics West Inc.

Practice Name: Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics West

Inc.

Provider Number: 2412347
Primary care provider: No

715 Martin Luther King Ave NE

Suite 101

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 224-9632

FAX: (505) 224-2718

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1902000771

Psychiatric Hospital

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1430

FAX: (505) 841-1956
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Psychiatric Social Work

Neswald, Rhonda E, PhD

Practice Name: Rhonda

Neswald

Provider Number: 3651452 **Primary care provider:** No

900 Park Ave SW

STE A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 225-7466

FAX: (505) 225-7466

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1891731469

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Eye Movement Desensitize and Reprocess, Mood Disorders, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder,

Stress Management ,
Telemedicine, Women's Issues

Psychiatric/Mental Health Nursing

Benjamin, Blessing, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3841792
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

Female

Focus Type:

Telemedicine

number:

Blankenship, Mary, MS

1942985957

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 2672580 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1356358477

Female

Board Certification:

The American Nurses
Credentialing Center (ANCC)

Focus Type: Telemedicine

Bulambo, Lynnet M, CNP

Practice Name: Luxe
Psychiatric and Wellness LLC
Provider Number: 3882261
Primary care provider: No

717 Encino Pl NE

Ste 6

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (575) 425-6047

FAX: (575) 446-0050

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1063891307

Female
Focus Type:

Adolescent Psychiatry, Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Child Psychiatry, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder,

Telemedicine

Carver, Sharon R, MSN

Practice Name: Mind Revive

Psychiatry LLC

Provider Number: 2752452 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (409) 356-9779

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1205999703

Female

Costlow, Michelle L, NP

Practice Name: Morgan Virtual Psychiatry

Provider Number: 3764736 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (888) 360-7587

FAX: (979) 446-0280

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1447966262

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Child Psychiatry, Co-morbidity, Gender Identity, Mood Disorders,

Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder,

Domrufus, Njideka A, DNP, NP

Personality Disorders

Practice Name: Ziks Health

Services

Provider Number: 3389301 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (972) 972-4850

FAX: (956) 267-1142

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1518316793

Female
Focus Type:

Addiction - Psychiatry,

Addiction Specialist, Adolescent Psychiatry, Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder, Child Psychiatry, Mood Disorders,

Stress Management

Falkner, Evangelia, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3810861
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

1770847360

number: Female

Fatawu, Jelya , MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3841259 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier
number: 1184331902

Languages: Twi

Female
Focus Type:
Telemedicine

Hobson, Sandra D, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Inc

Provider Number: 3781379 **Primary care provider:** No

3807 Atrisco Dr NW

Ste A

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (646) 453-6777 FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1477188134

Female

Focus Type:

Telemedicine

Ireagbu George, Pauline, MSN

Practice Name: Ziks Health

Services

Provider Number: 3631817 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (972) 972-4850

FAX: (956) 267-1142

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1760017065

Male Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Domestic Violence, Mood Disorders, Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder, Pain Management, Personality Disorders, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder, Stress Management

Itesa, Mercy, APRN, MSN

Practice Name: Pine

Psychiatric Care Services LLC **Provider Number:** 3474503 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (505) 361-6580 **FAX:** (848) 260-2654

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1790272920

Female

Lee, Karren, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3840473 **Primary care provider:** No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1700223823

Female

Marquez-valdepena, Lucia

, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3864613
Primary care provider: No
500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777

FAX: (833) 900-1747

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1689010282

Languages: Spanish

Female

Mason, Stephen, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Provider Number: 3864925 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

(646) 453-6777 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

number: 1023545076

Male Focus Type: Telemedicine

Munuve-Akinnola, Rose, MSN

Practice Name: Morgan Virtual Psychiatry

Provider Number: 3646570 Primary care provider: No

500 Marguette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (888) 360-7587

FAX: (979) 446-0280 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

1013536994 Female

Focus Type:

number:

Anxiety Disorders, Depression, Dissociative Disorder, Mood Disorders, Personality Disorders, Post - Traumatic Stress Disorder, Psychotic

Disorders

Nkaime, Belinda, PNP

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Provider Number: 3841910

Primary care provider: No 500 MARQUETTE AVE NE

(646) 941-7645 Phone: FAX: (929) 596-7897 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

number: 1831837384 Female

Nwokoro, Nonye, MSN

Practice Name: Happier

Living

Provider Number: 3649641 Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (888) 684-2779 FAX: (323) 366-2966 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1811544000

Female

Porcil, Franklin, MSN

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3829070 Primary care provider: No

500 Marguette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 453-6777 FΔX· (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1346933504

Male

Robinson, Marcus L, MSN

Practice Name: Mind Revive

Psychiatry LLC

Provider Number: 3564351 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Marquette Ave NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 390-8943 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1740736537

Male

Uwamahoro, Laurentine,

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3712631 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Marguette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(646) 453-6777 Phone: FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1295379469

Female

Psychiatry

Crossroads Treatment

Center. LLC

Practice Name: Crossroads Treatment Center, LLC

Provider Number: 3826032 Primary care provider: Nο

1711 Isleta Blvd SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 390-8383 FAX: (505) 390-5407 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1184325953

Gardner, Jordan, MD

Practice Name: Meru Health

Medical, P.A.

Provider Number: 3752449 No

Primary care provider: 500 Marquette Ave NW

Suite 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (833) 940-1385 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1467728261

Male

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1144930 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4620

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-1309 Phone: ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1316031792

Spanish

Female

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Kunz, Abby B, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 1144930 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530 FAX: (505) 224-7479 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1316031792 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Romo, Paul, MD Practice Name: Crossroads Treatment Center, LLC

Provider Number: 3826022 Primary care provider: Nο

1711 Isleta SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 390-8383 (505) 390-5407 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1306089313 Medical license number:

52525082

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University Of New Mexico Carrie Tingley

Hospital Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist, Pharmacology/Medication

Management

Romo, Paul, MD Practice Name: Crossroads Treatment Center, LLC

Provider Number: 3826022

Primary care provider: No 1711 Isleta SW

1/11 isieta 5W

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 390-8383

FAX: (505) 390-5407

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1306089313

Medical license number:

MD2013-0728

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, University Of New Mexico Carrie Tingley Hospital

Focus Type:

Addiction Specialist,
Pharmacology/Medication

Management

Psychology

Abousleman, Tamara M, MA, PhD

Practice Name: The
University Of New Mexico
Provider Number: 3728580
Primary care provider: No

300 Cornell Bldg 73

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 277-3136

FAX: (505) 277-2020

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1861520330

Female Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Gay/Lesbian Issues, Psychological Testing, Women's Issues

Heard, David , PhD

Practice Name: Headway Colorado Behavioral Health

Services, Inc.

Provider Number: 3839589
Primary care provider: No

500 Marquette Ave NW

Ste 1200

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (646) 941-7645 FAX: (833) 900-1747 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1134445802

Male Focus Type: Telemedicine

Houston, Lisa L, PSYD

Practice Name:

Provider Number:

Comprehensive Psychology

Services

Primary care provider: No 1513 San Carlos Rd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87104

3846570

Phone: (575) 574-0267
FAX: (848) 260-2654
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1982916680

Female
Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention
Deficit Disorder, Biofeedback,
Child Psychiatry, Cognitive
Behavioral Therapy, Gay/Lesbian
Issues, Psychological Testing,

Stress Management, Telemedicine

Penland, Elizabeth Ann, PhD

Practice Name: PMG Isleta
Provider Number: 1108450
Primary care provider: No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777

FAX: (505) 462-7866

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1558436964

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Doctors Hospital Parkway, Presbyterian Hospital

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder.

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Learning Disabilities, Mood Disorders, Psychological Testing,

Sexual/Physical Abuse

Penland, Elizabeth Ann,

Practice Name: PMG Atrisco
Provider Number: 1108450
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1558436964

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Doctors Hospital Parkway, Presbyterian Hospital

Focus Type:

Anxiety Disorders, Attention Deficit Disorder,

Bereavement/Grief Counseling, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Learning Disabilities, Mood Disorders, Psychological Testing, Sexual/Physical Abuse

Velazquez, Laura Susan, PhD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 3752324
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider: 201 Cedar St SE Ste 7600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 563-2599

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1457042574

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Pulmonary Disease

Aslam, Syed S, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1608113 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1508826033
Languages: Urdu

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Adventhealth North Pinellas, Adventhealth Sebring, Adventhealth Tampa, Adventhealth Wesley Chapel

Bloom, Robert Leslie, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 814193
Primary care provider: No

1101 Medical Arts Ave NE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 842-5105
FAX: (575) 776-6938
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1821014846
Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Inova Fair Oaks Hospital, Inova Fairfax Hospital, Virginia Hospital Center

Goitein, Lara, MD
Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1251216
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124

FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1184734568

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations St. Vincent Regional Medical

Center

Jensen, Craig A, MD
Practice Name: Intensivists

Provider Number: 1133562 Primary care provider: Yes 1100 Central Ave SE

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-7239 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

1336233717

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Languages: Spanish

Male

number:

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital,

Presbyterian Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1133562 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336233717 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Jensen, Craig A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pulmonary/Critical Care

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 1133562 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor suite B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 FAX: (505) 724-6125

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1336233717

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Plains Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital,

Presbyterian Hospital

Rosario, Luis R, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567013 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE **Hospitalist Services**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 843-4712 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1811201361 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Josephs Hospital

Rosario, Luis R, MD

Practice Name: PMG

Hospitalist

Provider Number: 2567013 Primary care provider:

1100 Central SE Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-0922 FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1811201361 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, Presbyterian Hospital, St. Josephs Hospital

Verma, Kaninika, MD

Practice Name: 1164699922 **Provider Number:** 1146407 Primary care provider: Yes

1100 Central Ave SE

4th Floor B

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 724-6124 Phone: FAX: (505) 724-6125 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1265503429 Medical license number:

MD20060689

Languages: Hindi

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Osf Saint Francis Med Center. Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Radiation Oncology

Story, Amanda J, MD

Practice Name: Lovelace Medical Center - Downtown Provider Number: 2132691 Primary care provider:

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8240 (505) 727-7347 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1346245594

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital

Radiology

ABQ Health Partners

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 3029670 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-3937 FAX: (505) 262-7147 ADA accessible: No

Akiya, Fredrick Ikuo, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque

Provider Number: 1149684 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1740284546 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Akiya, Fredrick Ikuo, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1149684 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 243-4401 Phone: FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1740284546

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Spanish

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Butler-Lewis, Renee Jacquenette, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Alberquerque

Pa

Provider Number: 1128931 **Primary care provider:** No

1011 Coal Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 243-5050

FAX: (505) 766-9006 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1194729962 Medical license number:

97195 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,
Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital,
Socorro General Hospital

Butler-Lewis, Renee Jacquenette, MD

Practice Name: Radiology
Associates Of Albuquerque
Provider Number: 1128931
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 332-6900

FAX: (505) 841-1180

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1194729962

Medical license number:

97195 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Butler-Lewis, Renee Jacquenette, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1128931
Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier

number: 1194729962
Medical license number:

97195 Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology
Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Crews, Michael Alan, MD

Practice Name: Radiology
Associates Of Albuquerque
Provider Number: 1150006
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181

FAX: (505) 841-1180

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1598769366

Medical license number:

9639

Languages: Korean, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology
Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

Crews, Michael Alan, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1150006
Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE
4 Woodward Center
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

 Phone:
 (505) 243-4401

 FAX:
 (505) 243-6474

 ADA accessible:
 No

 National Provider Identifier

 number:
 1598769366

Medical license number:

9639

Languages: Korean, Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, Socorro General Hospital

High Resolution Imaging Center

Practice Name: High
Resolution Imaging Center
Provider Number: 1153656
Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401

FAX: (505) 243-6474

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1558416974

King, Jerry N, MD

Practice Name: Radiology
Associates Of Albuquerque
Provider Number: 1151901
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1181

FAX: (505) 841-1180
ADA accessible: Yes
National Provider Identifier
number: 1669476396
Medical license number:

8052 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Socorro General Hospital

King, Jerry N, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Primary care provider:

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1151901

Nο

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 **Phone:** (505) 243-4401

FAX: (505) 243-6474
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1669476396

Medical license number:

8052

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Socorro General Hospital

Lill, Duncan Withall, MD

Practice Name: Radiology
Associates Of Albuquerque
Provider Number: 1136764
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181

FAX: (505) 841-1180

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1295739993

Medical license number: 2000229

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Lill, Duncan Withall, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1136764
Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE
4 Woodward Center
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102
Phone: (505) 243-4401
FAX: (505) 243-6474

ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1295739993 Medical license number:

2000229 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Meek, Douglas John, MD

Practice Name: Radiology
Associates Of Albuquerque
Provider Number: 926036
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

FAX: (505) 841-1180

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1336192970

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology **Affiliations & Accreditations** Red Bud Regional Hospital, St.

Elizabeth'S Hospital

Meek, Douglas John, MD Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 926036 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

(505) 243-4401 Phone: FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier**

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

number: 1336192970

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Red Bud Regional Hospital, St. Elizabeth'S Hospital

Mena, Juan Carlos, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 1285676 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1184696387 Medical license number:

20050716

Languages: Spanish

Male

Mena, Juan Carlos, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1285676 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NF 4 Woodward Center ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1184696387 Medical license number:

20050716

Languages: Spanish

Male

Montesinos, James J, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque Provider Number: 1440808 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1568431682 Medical license number:

20090455 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Montesinos, James J, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1440808 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1568431682 Medical license number:

20090455 Male

Board Certification: American Board of Radiology

Mullen, Sean E, DO Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque Provider Number: 1143450 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1710981410

Medical license number:

S117101 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Mullen, Sean E, DO

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1143450 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1710981410 Medical license number:

S117101 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Nisenbaum, Josef, DO

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 1130881 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone:

(505) 841-1063 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790789493 Medical license number:

A119502 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Nisenbaum, Josef, DO Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1130881 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1790789493 Medical license number:

A119502 Male

Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Optum Care

Practice Name: Optum Care **Provider Number:** 2527589 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 262-7000 ADA accessible: No

Patriquin, Lara Marie, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 1547648 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 332-6900 FAX:

(505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1467429654 Medical license number:

MD2004-0120 Languages: Spanish

Female

Patriquin, Lara Marie, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1547648 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474

ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier 1467429654 Medical license number:

MD2004-0120

Languages: Spanish

Female

Phung, David, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 1143421 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1881698595 Medical license number:

20020090

Languages: French, Vietnamese

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital, Socorro

General Hospital

Phung, David, MD Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1143421 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1881698595 Medical license number:

20020090

Languages: French, Vietnamese

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital, Socorro

General Hospital

Presbyterian Hospital Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470 **Affiliations & Accreditations** Commission Accreditation

Healthcare Organization Rivera, Eugenio, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque Provider Number: 1143419 No

Primary care provider: 1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 841-1181

FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1689678393 Medical license number:

92167 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Rivera, Eugenio, MD Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1143419 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NF 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1689678393

Medical license number:

92167 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Shannon, Catherine M,

MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 1070230 Primary care provider: No

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 243-4401 Phone: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1114936218 Medical license number:

20050408 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heywood Hospital, Memorial Hospital Of Rhode Island

Story, Amanda J, MD

Practice Name: Lovelace Medical Center - Downtown **Provider Number:** 2132691 Primary care provider: No

601 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Ave

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 727-8240 FAX: (505) 727-7347 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1346245594

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital

Torres, Jay, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 2131082 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1073568986

Medical license number:

91330 Male

Torres, Jay, MD

Practice Name: Advanced

Imaging LLC

Provider Number: 2131082 Primary care provider:

700 Lomas Blvd NE 4 Woodward Center ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 243-4401 FAX: (505) 243-6474 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** 1073568986 Medical license number:

91330 Male

Wilson, Glen P, MD

Practice Name: Radiology Associates Of Albuquerque **Provider Number:** 1143446 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1181 FAX: (505) 841-1180 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285638999 Medical license number:

2000314

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Radiology

Registered Dietician

Crowley, Dianne, RD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2969263 Primary care provider: Nο

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 Phone: (505) 262-7281 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier**

1962871582

number: Female

Sanchez, Kristin, RD

Practice Name: PMG
Pediatric Multispecialty

Provider Number: 3175172
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE Ste 4660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6530

FAX: (505) 224-7479

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1093200032

Languages: Spanish

Female

Rehabilitation

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 **FAX:** (505) 841-1956 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470 Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Rehabilitation Inpatient

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1215913470
Affiliations & Accreditations

Commission Accreditation Healthcare Organization

Reproductive Endocrinology/Inferti

Thompson, Douglas Jim,

MD

Practice Name: The Fertility Center Of New Mexico

Provider Number: 1130061
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste S1-20

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 248-0000 FAX: (505) 224-7476 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1639289697

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Obstetrics &

Spanish

Gynecology

Languages:

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Rheumatology

Dodanwala, Hiranda, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 3129315 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1104180496

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Kumar, Vijayalakshmi, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2506988
Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7248 **ADA accessible:** No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1881627453

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Kumar, Vijayalakshmi, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2506988
Primary care provider: No

Primary care provider:

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7248

ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier

number: 1881627453 Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Skilled Nursing Facility

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1152948 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1430 FAX: (505) 841-1956 ADA accessible: No

National Provider Identifier number: 1215913470

Affiliations & Accreditations
Commission Accreditation

Healthcare Organization

Sleep Medicine

Ianakieva, Dessislava, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services **Provider Number:** 3

Provider Number: 3889955 **Primary care provider:** No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1386088516

Medical license number:

MD2017-0624

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Ianakieva, Dessislava, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889955
Primary care provider: No

3630 Las Estancias Dr SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Phone: (505) 462-8809 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1386088516 Medical license number:

MD2017-0624

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Ianakieva, Dessislava, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 3889955
Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575

FAX: (505) 462-7555

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1386088516 Medical license number:

MD2017-0624 Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Verma, Kaninika, MD

Practice Name: 1164699922 Provider Number: 1146407

Yes

Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE 4th Floor B

number:

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124
FAX: (505) 724-6125
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier

1265503429

Medical license number:

MD20060689

Languages: Hindi

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Internal

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Osf Saint Francis Med Center, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Social Services

De Vries, Bertha, LCSW

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2959846 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1114469756 Languages: Spanish

Female

De Vries, Bertha, LCSW

Practice Name: Presbyterian Kidney Transplant Center

Provider Number: 2959846 No

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE

Suite 820

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1434 FAX: (505) 222-2149 ADA accessible: Nο

National Provider Identifier number: 1114469756 Languages: Spanish

Female

Rosen, Anita Mastma, **LCSW**

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 2940287 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 222-2371 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier

number: 1528517315 Languages: Spanish

Female

Rosen, Anita Mastma,

I CSW

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2940287

Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-6000 FAX: (505) 563-6060 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1528517315

Languages: Spanish

Female

Surgery, General

Castlemain, Brian D, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 629882 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

1285726802

number: Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery, American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital-Louisville, Lovelace Medical Center, Overland Park Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Shawnee Mission Medical Center

Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Hospital

Provider Number: 1968506 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 724-6124 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1629260161

Medical license number: MD2017-0143

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Family

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

Athens Regional Medical Center, Chi St Alexius Health Bismark, St Anthony North Health Campus

Coston, Sean D, MD

Practice Name: PMG General

Surgery

Provider Number: 1134647 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 320

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-1000 FAX: (505) 291-5359 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier** number: 1609961887

Male

Board Certification:

Languages: Italian

American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Dominguez-Ventura, Alberto D, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Surgery, General

Provider Number: 1027633 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1000 FAX: (505) 563-1010 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1275519332 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Canvon Vista Medical Center.

Presbyterian Hospital

Eid, Kareem Riad Mostafa, MD

Practice Name: PMG Gastroenterology

Provider Number: 3054614 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Lead Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 (505) 224-7000 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1649590118 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital. Vanderbilt University Medical Center

Eid, Kareem Riad Mostafa,

MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

3054614 Provider Number: Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1434 (505) 563-2599 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1649590118

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Vanderbilt University Medical

Center

Eid, Kareem Riad Mostafa,

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Sugery, General

Provider Number: 3054614 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1000 FAX: (505) 563-1011

ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1649590118 Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

Haddad, Charles Hanna, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Sugery, General

Provider Number: 2722601 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Suite 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1000 FAX: (505) 563-1011 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1346220456 Languages: Arabic, French

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Heffron, Thomas G, MD

Practice Name: Healthone Clinic Servicessurgical Specialties Llc

Provider Number: 13942 Primary care provider: Nο

801 Encino PI NE

Ste B11

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (720) 544-2155 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1063522423

Male

Board Certification: American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations** Castle Rock Adventist Hospital, Children'S Healthcare Of Atlanta At Egleston, Emory University Hospital, Littleton Adventist Hospital, Porter Adventist Hospital, Presbyterian St Lukes Medical Center, Select Specialty Hospital, Sky Ridge Medical Center, Swedish Medical Center

Huang, Kevin, MD Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners

Provider Number: 2297258 Primary care provider: Nο

500 Walter St NE

Ste 412

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (505) 262-3542 FAX: (505) 262-7394 ADA accessible:

National Provider Identifier number: 1205014420

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery Affiliations & Accreditations

Tennova Healthcare-Newport Medical Center, Upmc Susquehanna Sunbury, Virtua Memorial Hospital Burlington

County

Joshi, Mandip, MD Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC Provider Number:

2774311 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 (505) 262-7281 Phone:

ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1891945002 Medical license number:

09752838

Languages: Nepali

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Cleveland Clinic Florida Weston

Hospital

Lee, Joon Ho, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2837204 Primary care provider: Nο

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier number: 1134275811 Languages: Korean, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Lee, Joon Ho, MD

Practice Name: PMG-Cedar

Surgery General

Provider Number: 2837204 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-1000 FAX: (505) 563-1011 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1134275811 Languages: Korean, Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

May, David K, MD Practice Name: Davita

Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2887675 Primary care provider: Nο

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7174 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1841597127

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Geisinger Community Medical Center, Geisinger Medical Center, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital

Morosin, Anne Marie

Kiyoko, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar

Surgery, General

Provider Number: 1149665 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 253-6100 FAX: (505) 563-1010 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1720173800 Languages:

Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital,

Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Nasr. Elias Nakhle. MD

Practice Name: PMG-Cedar

Surgery General

Provider Number: 1589865 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ste 306

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 253-6100 FAX: (505) 563-1011 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1912072604 Languages:

Arabic, French

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Canyon Vista Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Presbyterian Rust Medical Center, Southeast Arizona

Medical Center

Rueda, Carlos Alberto, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2665713 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1407902034

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery **Affiliations & Accreditations**

Presbyterian Hospital

Rueda, Carlos Alberto, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2665713 No

Primary care provider:

201 Cedar St SE 8th Floor Suite 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-2500 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1407902034

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Seedman, Susan ANN, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 1147452 Primary care provider:

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1234 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number:

1710993803 Languages: Spanish

Female

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Albuquerque-Amg Specialty Hospital, Healthsouth Rehabilitation Hospital Of Humble, Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Portneuf Medical Center, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital, St. Vincent Hospital, St.

Vincent Regional Medical Center

Stein, William, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2065294 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ave Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1689819484 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery, American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

George Washington University Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Ctr, Sibley Memorial

Hospital

Tyner, Ryan, MD

Practice Name: ABQ Health

Partners LLC

Provider Number: 2396081 Primary care provider: No

2901 Transport Blvd

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 262-7281 ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier number: 1003092701

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Tyner, Ryan, MD

Practice Name: Davita Medical Group NM LLC

Provider Number: 2396081 Primary care provider: Nο

2901 Transport St SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 262-7281 ADA accessible: No National Provider Identifier number: 1003092701

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Wilkerson, Richard

Jerome, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 917680 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1376519488 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

Surgery, Head and Neck

George, Elaina Flossie, MD

Practice Name: PMG ENT **Provider Number:** 14129 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar SE 4600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 563-6450 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: No **National Provider Identifier** number: 1316949571 Medical license number:

MD2012-0891

Languages: French, Spanish

Female

Board Certification: American Board of

Otolaryngology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Children'S Healthcare Of Atlanta, Eastern Maine Medical Center, Northside Hospital, Piedmont Hospital, Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center-Atlanta Campus

> **Thoracic** Cardiovascular

Castlemain, Brian D, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 629882 Primary care provider:

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1285726802

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery, American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Heart Hospital Of New Mexico, Kindred Hospital-Louisville, Lovelace Medical Center, Overland Park Regional Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital, Shawnee Mission Medical Center

Stein, William, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 2065294 Primary care provider: Nο

201 Cedar St SE Ave Ste 4610

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500 FAX: (505) 563-6484 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1689819484 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery, American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

George Washington University Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Ctr, Sibley Memorial

Hospital

Thoracic Surgery

Booth, Dana Alexander, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 2421245 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000 FAX: (505) 843-2594 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1558511469 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery, American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Dr. Dan C. Trigg Memorial Hospital, Lincoln County Medical Center, Lovelace Hospital Rehab, Plains Regional Medical Center Clovis, Presbyterian Espanola Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital, Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, Socorro General Hospital

Mawulawde, Kwabena,

Practice Name: New Mexico

Provider Number: 34286 Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St NE

Heart Institute PA

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

(505) 841-1000 Phone: FAX: (505) 843-2853 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1548570567

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Thoracic

Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation. Lima Memorial Health System. Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

> **Transplant** Hepatology

Kalra, Avash, MD

Practice Name: HealthONE Clinic Services Medical

Specialties LLC

Provider Number: 2730688 Primary care provider: Nο

801 Encino PI NE

Unit B-11

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 Phone: (720) 754-2155

ADA accessible: Nο National Provider Identifier

number: Male

Undersea & **Hyperbaric Medicine**

1053678169

Savaser, Davut J, MD

Practice Name: PMG **Emergency Medicine**

Provider Number: 2439979 Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: National Provider Identifier number: 1922266089

Languages: French, Spanish, Turkish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Emergency

Medicine

Affiliations & Accreditations

University Of California San Diego Medical Center

Urgent Care Clinic

Pmg Atrisco Urgent Care

Practice Name: Pmg Atrisco

Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1156035 Primary care provider: No

3901 Atrisco Dr NW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87120

Phone: (505) 462-7575 FAX: (505) 462-7555

Pmg Isleta Urgent Care

Practice Name: Pmg Isleta

Urgent Care

ADA accessible:

Provider Number: 1156037 Primary care provider: Nο

3436 Isleta Blvd SW ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7777 (505) 462-7880 FAX: ADA accessible:

Pmg Peds Urgent Care

Practice Name: Pmg Peds

Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1156038 Primary care provider: Nο

1001 Silver Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819 FAX: (505) 841-1998 ADA accessible: Nο

Urology

Gutow, Stefan H, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services Provider Number: 945479

Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1125 FAX. (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386691772

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital,

Gutow, Stefan H, MD

Presbyterian Hospital

Practice Name: Presbyterian **Healthcare Services**

Provider Number:

945479 Primary care provider:

1101 CENTRAL AVE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

(505) 841-1234 Phone: FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Nο **National Provider Identifier**

number: 1386691772 Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital.

Presbyterian Hospital Gutow, Stefan H, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 945479 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1386691772

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Lovelace Women'S Hospital,

Presbyterian Hospital

Kaplan, Damara Lee, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1133258 Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565 ADA accessible: **National Provider Identifier** number: 1174525257 Medical license number:

000F0134

Languages: German, Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Kaplan, Damara Lee, MD Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1133258
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565

FAX: (505) 355-7580

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1174525257

Medical license number:

000F0134

Languages: German, Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Women'S Hospital, Presbyterian Hospital

Kerr, Hannah R, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian
Kidney Transplant Center
Provider Number: 2732659
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Suite 820

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1434

FAX: (505) 222-2149

ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1114123593

Languages: Spanish

Female

Affiliations & Accreditations

Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Presbyterian Hospital

Lackner, Jonathan Edward, MD

Practice Name: PMG Cedar OB/GYN Specialists

Provider Number: 1131883
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5600

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565

FAX: (505) 563-6060

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1699790857

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center,

Presbyterian Hospital

Lackner, Jonathan

Edward, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1131883
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 5660

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-6565

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1699790857

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Urology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Hospital Westside, Lovelace Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Vascular Neurology

Dennis, Lyle James, MD

Practice Name: PMG Pediatric Urgent Care

Provider Number: 1481359 **Primary care provider:** No

1100 Central Ave SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 841-1819

FAX: (505) 724-7673

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier

number: 1598729220 Medical license number:

MD2022-0662

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Rhinelander Hospital, Aspirus Stevens Point Hospital, Aspirus Tomahawk Hospital, Carle Health Pekin Hospital, Englewood Hospital And Medical Center, Froedtert South Kenosha Hospital, Nebraska Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Dennis, Lyle James, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 1481359 **Primary care provider:** No

3436 Isleta Blvd SW LOS PADILLAS, NM 87105

Phone: (505) 462-7850 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier number: 1598729220

Medical license number:

MD2022-0662

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Psychiatry &

Neurology

Affiliations & Accreditations

Aspirus Rhinelander Hospital, Aspirus Stevens Point Hospital, Aspirus Tomahawk Hospital, Carle Health Pekin Hospital, Englewood Hospital And Medical Center, Froedtert South Kenosha Hospital, Nebraska Medical Center, Presbyterian Hospital

Valenta, Douglas A, MD

Practice Name: PMG Emergency Medicine

Provider Number: 3071340
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 **Phone:** (505) 841-1125

FAX: (505) 841-1737 ADA accessible: Yes National Provider Identifier

number: 1629327986Languages: Spanish

Male

Vascular Surgery

Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Heart Group

Provider Number: 3153386 **Primary care provider:** No

201 Cedar St SE Ste 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2530

FAX: (505) 563-2531

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1093022402

Languages: Spanish

Male

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Rueda, Carlos Alberto, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2665713
Primary care provider: No

1100 Central Ave SE

BERNALILLO COUNTY, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500

FAX: (505) 841-1737

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1407902034

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Rueda, Carlos Alberto, MD

Practice Name: Presbyterian

Healthcare Services

Provider Number: 2665713
Primary care provider: No

201 Cedar St SE 8th Floor Suite 800

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106

Phone: (505) 563-2500
ADA accessible: No
National Provider Identifier
number: 1407902034

Spanish

Male

Languages:

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Presbyterian Hospital

Wilkerson, Richard

Jerome, MD

Practice Name: New Mexico

Heart Institute PA

Provider Number: 917680
Primary care provider: No

502 Elm St

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 841-1000

FAX: (505) 843-2853

ADA accessible: Yes

National Provider Identifier
number: 1376519488

Languages: Spanish

Male

Board Certification:

American Board of Surgery

Affiliations & Accreditations

Lovelace Medical Center-Gibson, Presbyterian Kaseman Hospital

How we build our network

To build our network, we look at how many primary and specialty care doctors are in a specific area. We also look at hospitals and other health care providers. This way we can make enough providers available to meet your health care needs. And, so you don't have to go a long way or spend a lot of time getting there.

All doctors and hospitals must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network.

Hospitals

One of the ways we lower health care costs is by building networks with a focus on quality and cost. We evaluate and select hospitals for our networks using both quality and cost-efficiency measures. We measure quality using specific established standards. To measure cost efficiency, we compare each hospital to other hospitals in the area.

Doctors

We choose our network doctors from multiple specialty types as well as primary care. Doctors must meet certain standards and agree to rates with us before joining our network. The standards used vary depending on the doctor's specialty.

- Allergy/Immunology
- Dermatology
- Endocrinology
- Infectious Disease
- Nephrology
- Ophthalmology
- Pulmonary Critical Care
- Rheumatology
- Cardiology
- Cardio Thoracic Surgery
- Gastroenterology
- General Surgery
- Neurology
- Neurosurgery
- Ob/Gyn
- Orthopedics
- Otolaryngology
- Plastic Surgery
- Urology
- Vascular Surgery

For more on how we credential primary care physicians and specialists visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/MedicalCredentialing.html

For more on how we credential hospitals and other health care providers visit: http://www.aetna.com/docfind/cms/html/HospitalCredentialing.html

Index	Blandford, Kristen , MC 83	Chavez, Lena , CNP 51	Drake, Stephanie , BA 5
А	Blankenship, Mary, MS 85	Chavez, Rhonda R, MD 72	Dugan, Niels R, MD 36
Abeyta, Nicole, MD 22	Bloom, Robert Leslie, MD88	Chowdhury, Deepshikha Nag, MD28, 35	Duhigg, Nancy A, PA-C 77
Abousleman, Tamara M, MA,	Bolton, Robert D, MD 62	Christensen, Madison , MA . 44	Dumont, Paul D, LAC 5
PhD88	Booth, Dana Alexander, MD .96	Chung, Philip W, MD 20	Dyer, Nicole Lynn, MD . 31, 36
ABQ Health Partners 30, 89	Bosco, Cara M, MD, PA .19, 76	Clanon, David Lawrence, MD 35	E
ABQ Health Partners LLC31	Boyd, Lisa K, CRNA 62	Clanon, Elaine , CNP76	Eanes, Lori , DO 20, 23, 27
Abruzzo, Natasha , CNP 50	Branson, Naomie J, MA	Class, Juan , CNP 51	Edens, Jamie Fanning, PA-C 77
Actor Joseph J. MD 31, 33	Brennan, Mary E, MD 26 Brennan, Matthew C, MD 45	Clemens, Audra D, PA-C76	Edmonds, Elaine Sue, MD, PhD46
Action, Joseph H, MD31, 33	Brichta, Patrick C, CNP 62	Cline, Melissa J, MD 35	Eid, Kareem Riad Mostafa,
Aguilar, Christopher, MC82 Ahuja, Abahishek, MD22	Brightwater, Joanna, NP	Cobos, Ana Rosa, MSW 15	MD94
	Brison, Michael Ryan, CNP .51	Cojanu, Nelu Daniel, MD 20, 22,	Ekoko, Victorine T, CNP 52
Aisenbrey, Gary Andrew, MD 44 Akiya, Fredrick Ikuo, MD89	Brisson, Jessica , PA-C 76	27, 31, 35, 94	Ellini, Kayvan A, MD . 9, 11, 36
Alakoski, Kaarlo , PA-C 75	Brown, Melvin D, PA-C 76	Colavito, Stefanie Ann, MD .31, 35	El-Sabawy, Medhat A, PA-C .77
Alderete, Sofia , PA-C	Brown, Steven L, MD .7, 11, 34	Coleman, Hope , DSW15	Emery, Heather D, MD72
Alkhouri, Razan Hani, MD . 69	Brown-Wagner, Marie Lorreen,	Constantin, Luis , MD35	Enav, Benjamin I, MD28
Aller-Huggins, Maria G,	MD63	Contreras, Valeria M, MD58	Engleman, Patricia, CNP52
CRNA48	Broxson, Emmett Herschel,	Converse, Richard L, MD .7, 11,	English, Margaret J, MD 72
Anderson, Christopher Alan,	MD70, 71	36	Enright, Leah Tatum, MD73
MD19, 44	Brussel, Brandi , LPC 83	Cordoba, Eunice, MD 14, 47, 72	Erickson, Dale G, MD36, 45
Applegate-Agular, Casey , MS 83	Bryan, Carolyn K, MD 63	Costlow, Michelle L, NP 86	Esquibel, Allyson B, ACRNP, CFNP 49, 52
Archuleta, Manuel C, MD71	Bujoi, Mihaela Bumbac, MD . 7, 11, 34	Coston, Sean D, MD 94	Estrada Campos, Naomi M,
Arguello Balderas, Rocio,	Bulambo, Lynnet M, CNP86	Couture, Holly , DO23	MD23
MC 44	Burgelin, Valerie A, CNP51	Cox, Connie C, MSW 15	Etsitty, Edison V, MD58
Armentrout, Matthew Harris,	Burns, Timothy J, MD35	Crawford, Mark , MD 61	Evans, Eric J, CNP52
OD	Bush, Nichelle , NP51	Crews, Michael Alan, MD90	F
Armijo, Beeling M, MD . 30, 71	Bustamante, Georgina Marcel,	Crossroads Treatment Center, LLC87	Falkner, Evangelia, MSN86
Artiaga, Victoria Ann, CNP . 50	MD22	LLC	Family Foot Health
Aslam, Syed S, MD 31, 88 Atkinson, Lauren Elizabeth, PA-	Butler, Alyssa, MA63	Crowley, Dianne , RD92	Specialists 62, 68
C	Butler, Marvin R, PA-C	Culver, Jennifer F, MD63	Farrer, Julie , MD 28, 36
В	Butler-Lewis, Renee Jacquenette, MD89	Cunnane, Mary Therese, MD 58	Fatawu, Jelya , MSN 86
Bacevich, Mary E, NP50	Butner, Brent , CRNA63	Cunningham, Kelly E, MD . 23	Favis, Jessica A, MD 64 Felz, Noelle Marie, CNP 52
Baeza, Rachel , MSW15	Butros, Linda J, MD70	Curtis, Bayle R, PA-C 76	Felz, Noelle Marie, CNP 52 Ferguson, Mikela , MC 83
Baied, Dalila , MSW15	Byreddy, Deepthi V, MD 63	Curtis, Erin L, MD 63	Fillmore, Devan J, OD61
Bailon, Jamie M, PA-C75	C	Cuttriss, Nicolas , MD69, 72	Finlayson, Amy, MC83
Baker, Jennifer M, MD 19	Callahan, Rebecca J, OD61	Cvijanovich, Alexandra J, MD 72	Finley, Lori H, MD 73
Bakunas, Carrie A, MD 19	Campos, Jose T, PA-C 63	D	Finley, Patricia M, CRNA64
Banks, Adam Z, MD 34	Candelaria, Helen , MSW15	DALEN, LISA JEANNETTE,	Fitch, Patricia M, OD61
Banmbuh, Abigail , MSN51	Cano-Howes, Melinda A, OD 61	PhD64	Fitzgerald, Debra S, ACRNP,
Barnes, Galen P, MD71	Caperton, Kelly Lane, MD58	Darabant, Diana Lucia, MSN 52	MSN, RNP52
Barrett, KRISTA ELENA,	Caprietta, Javed , CNP 51	Daragon, Ellisandre M, MD . 18	Flores, Maria M, LCSW,
MSW	Caraballo, Deborah , BPH . 75	Daulat, Mehul , DO 31	MSW 16, 83
Barron, Danica Natasha, MD 19	Cardwell, Daniel L, PA-C76	Davidson, Edward , MSW15	Fontana, Santana M, MD 23, 27
Batty, John W, MD 10, 34	Caridi, Bruno J, MD58	D'Avila, Theresa Ann, PA-C .77	Fordham, Christine Arminda, MD 61
Bayes, Kerry L, NP51	Caro, Dora, MA83	Davis, Christopher Alan, MD 23	Fountain, Katie D, PA-C 78
Becher, Robert K, MA 62	Carpenter, Michael J, PA-C .76	Day, Samantha Michele, PA-C	Fowler, Melanie C, FNP 52
Bednarz, Krystyna P, MD19 Belluomini, Melissa A, CNP .51	Carr, Quito O, MD 19, 26	De Vries, Bertha , LCSW94	Fred, Melissa R, MS 83
Belmamoun, Maher, MD62	Carroll, Scott C, MD 14, 46	Debassige, Natalie Dawn,	Frohmader, Robert , CNP52
Benjamin, Blessing , MSN . 85	Carver, Sharon R, MSN 86	MD23, 27	Fuller, Lisa, MSW16
Benson, Amy C, MD 62	Castaneda, Victoria L, MD . 31,	Dennis, Lyle James, MD .46, 98	G
Bestawros, Michael Thomas,	70, 72	Depko, Laura E, MSW15	Gallegos, Myrna, CNP 52
MD, MPH7, 10, 34	Castille, Jacqueline L, MA . 83	Dialysis Clinic Inc 18	Gandhi, Nishiena, MD46
Bettencourt, Kevin , PA-C75	Castlemain, Brian D, MD .94, 96	Diaz, Howard T, PA-C77	Gano, Gail Hunt, ACRNP,
Beuhler, Rangell Lynn, MSW 15	Cathey, Celestee , MSW 15	Dodanwala, Hiranda, MD . 93	MSN53
Bhandari, Amit, MD 34	Cato, Erin A, PA-C76	Dominguez-Ventura, Alberto D,	Garcia Rosenbaum, Gabriel, MD
Bhatia, Sanjay , MD 34	Cavanaugh, Brendan James, MD9, 11, 35	MD	Garcia, Alisha Sarid, PA-C . 78
Bieniarz, Mark C, MD 9, 10	Cavicchio, Yolanda , MC83	NP 86	Gardner, Andrea, MSW 16
Bishop, Lisa A, CNM 49	Central Desert Behavioral	Dorman, William , MA44	Gardner, Jordan , MD87
Black, Levi Colter, CRNA48	Health Center45	Doyle, Jacqueline Jessica, PA	Gates, Deitra , CNS
Blackwood, Daniel k, MA83	Chamberlain, Cris Ronald, CFNP51	C	Gavaldon, Christopher , PA-C 64
Blakely, F Adele , MD68		Dozeman, Lynn A, MD72	-

Gehlke Nolan, Rebecca A, MT,	Herrick, Claire Elliott, MD59	Kerr, Hannah R, MD 98	Malikayil, Arun L, PA-C 80
PSYD	Herson, Patricia Mary, CNP .64	Khader Eliyas, Javed , MD . 45	Malizzo, Michael , MD 5, 68
George, Elaina Flossie, MD .67, 96	High Resolution Imaging	Khan, Muhammad Qasim,	Mancini, Felicia E, CNM 49
	Center90	MD32, 39	Mann, Sabrina I, MSW16
George-Lucero, Dayana M, MD23, 27	Higi, Marcus T, MD 24	Khanlian, Robert , MD20	Mara Koosham, Gopi , MD . 39
•	Hizon, Maria Corazon S, MD .73	Kiernan, Michael, MD . 32, 70	Marin, Vanessa Cole, MD 8, 13,
, , ,	Hobley, Kenlyn J, MD20	Kifle, Medhanie H, PA-C 80	39
Gildersleeve, Roger W, MD .23	Hobson, Sandra D, MSN86	Kim, Charles Bryan, MD .10, 12	Marquez-valdepena, Lucia,
Gladwell, Jacqueline M, MD .73	Holt, Brian Lee, MD64	Kimmelman, Wendy Susan,	MSN86
Glenn, Kassondra , MSW16		CNM49	Martin, John R, MD65
Goitein, Lara, MD36, 88	Homer, Teresa , LPC, MA . 84	Kinane, Bridget M, PA80	Martinez, Jose S, MD65
Gonzales, Alyssa, PA-C78	Hooper, Catherine A, PA-C . 79		Martz, Robert , MD74
Gonzales, Elsa M, CNP 53	Hopkins, Robert , MD 69, 70, 73		
Gonzales, Jason T, PA-C 28, 37,	Horvath, Andrew E, MD 68	Kinnunen, Joshua , CNP 54	Mason, Stephen , MSN 87
78	Hoskins, Rena, MS 84	Klein, Melissa A, MD . 8, 12, 39	Mathew, Prasad, MD74
Gonzales, Marissalyn , BA, MS 5	Householder, Travis Cole, PA-	Kliot, Benjamin , MD 20	Mattke, Lisa L, CNM 49
Gonzales-Rogers, Susanna M,	C79	Knackstedt, Anna E, PA-C . 80	Mawulawde, Kwabena, MD .13,
MD17, 31, 37	Houston, Lisa L, PSYD 88	Knight, Dena M, CNM, RN . 49	97
Gonzalez-Aller, Jesus, MD .23,	Howard, Esmeralda L, BSN,	Koss, James , MD21	May, David K, MD 19, 95
59	NP 53	Krispinsky, Megan A, MD32	Mazer, Sean P, MD 7, 13
Goolsby, James P, MD . 11, 37	Hsu, Michael Y, MD 20	, ,, ,	McAlester, Jaclyn Marie, CNP54
Gordon, Erin Murata, MD59	Huang, Kevin , MD	Kulstad, Christine E, MD21	McFadden, Toni M, NP-C54
·		Kulstad, Erik B, MD21	
Gordon, Robert A, MD 59	Hunter, Lauren R, LPC 84	Kumar, Vijayalakshmi , MD . 93	McIlwain, Christopher J, DO .25
Goshy, Marianne , MD20, 24, 27	I	Kunz, Abby B, MD . 46, 47, 87	McSorley, Rebecca M, MD . 32
Goyal, Karen K, PA-C	lanakieva, Dessislava, MD .24,	Kunz, Geoffrey A, MD 8, 12	Meek, Douglas John, MD90
Gravagne, Jaren P, CNP,	93	1	Mehta, Mansi B, MD 22, 39
CRNFA53	Ierides, Loutsios K, MD 38	Laborate Inflat Area MD 05	Mena, Juan Carlos, MD 91
Green, Lynda, ACRNP 53	Illumine Integrative Therapeutics	Labreche, Juliet Anne, MD . 65	Merritt, Maura Caitlyn, MA 44
Greene, Heather M, MD 37	LLC45	Lackner, Jonathan Edward, MD	Messier, Jaqueline , FNP,
Gregory, Emily Dawn, CNP,	Imanpour, Jafar , MD 38		MSN25
MSŇ64	Ingimundson, Tawnya J, CNP 65	Lai-o'connell, Anh , MSW16	Meyers, John W, CRNA 48
Gregory, James D, PA-C79	Ireagbu George, Pauline,	Lami, Victor Vahid, MD 46	Middleton, Heather, LPC84
Griego, Cynthia Marie, CNP .53	MSN86	Lapointe, Bret , MD24	
Griego, Janet E, MD 68	Itesa, Mercy, APRN, MSN . 86	Larason, Nathan G, CNP54	Mikkelson, Paul Andrew, MD 19
•	1	Lavaletta Carab Anna CDNIA 40	Milazzo, Eliana , MD 40
Gruidl Mindy LPC 83	J	Lavalette, Sarah Anne, Crina46	
Gruidl, Mindy , LPC83	J Jackson Clarissa H MS 5	Lavalette, Sarah Anne, CRNA48	Miller, Jeffrey D, MD 25
Gruner, Nicole , MD 37	Jackson, Clarissa H, MS 5	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80	Miller, Jeffrey D, MD 25 Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50
-	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita , MD 59	-
Gruner, Nicole , MD 37	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita , MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74
Gruner, Nicole , MD 37 Gurdian, Frank C, MD . 28, 37	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54
Gruner, Nicole , MD 37 Gurdian, Frank C, MD . 28, 37 Gurule, Michael E, MD 12 Gutow, Stefan H, MD 97 Guttmann, John L, MD 24	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD
Gruner, Nicole, MD 37 Gurdian, Frank C, MD . 28, 37 Gurule, Michael E, MD 12 Gutow, Stefan H, MD 97 Guttmann, John L, MD 24 Gwyther, Bradford Lee, PA-C 79	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD 39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC . 84	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW . 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD 39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC . 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA 84	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW . 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40,
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD 39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA 84 Lewis, Susan L, MD 25, 27	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW . 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW . 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW . 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD 39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC . 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA 84 Lewis, Susan L, MD 25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD 70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD 68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD 48, 90	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW . 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C . 80 Leard, Rita, MD 59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD 95 Lee, Karren, MSN 86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD 39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC . 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA 84 Lewis, Susan L, MD 25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD 70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD 68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD 48, 90	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD .48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD .48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko,
Gruner, Nicole , MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW,	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW44	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD .48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED66 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW44 Llewellyn, Irasema, CNP54 Longley, Thomas William, MD 25 Lovette, Joy Allyn, MD39 Ludlow, Wendy, MSW16	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD .39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD .25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD .48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose ,
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87 Mura, Trish , CNP 55
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD .48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87 Mura, Trish , CNP 55
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD .40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87 Mura, Trish , CNP 55 Murphy, Andrew , MD 21 Murphy, Susan E, CNM 50
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD 40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87 Mura, Trish , CNP 55 Murphy, Andrew , MD 21 Murphy, Susan E, CNM 50 Musello, Kate Moffitt, MD 30
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita , MD	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD 40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87 Mura, Trish , CNP 55 Murphy, Andrew , MD 21 Murphy, Susan E, CNM 50 Musello, Kate Moffitt, MD 30 Myers, Lucas , LMHC 84
Gruner, Nicole, MD	James-Johnson, Shirlee C, PA-C	Lawson, Shannon L, PA-C 80 Leard, Rita, MD59 Lee Lewis, Dara K, MD 8, 12, 39 Lee, Joon Ho, MD95 Lee, Karren, MSN86 Lewiecki, Edward M, MD39 Lewis, Carlton W, MA, MC 84 Lewis, Courtney A, MA84 Lewis, Susan L, MD25, 27 Li, Xiaxin, MD70, 74 Liao, Selena, MD68 Lill, Duncan Withall, MD48, 90 Linatoc, Marilou T, NP54 Lindeman, Amber, MED6 List, Robin Christine, LCSW, MSW	Miller, Nancy J, CNM 50 Miller, Robert B, MD .45, 69, 74 Milligan, Jeremy Glenn, PA-C 80 Mills, Allison K, CNP 54 Mir, Fazia Ahmed, MD 40 Mitchell, Sarah Gail, MSW 16 Mittal, Vipin , MD 29, 40 Moazam, Mustafa M, MD 32, 40, 74 Modhia, Payal Urvij, MD 32 Montesinos, James J, MD 91 Montoya, Lisa M, ACRNP, NP55 Moore, Margaret V, MSW 16 Moraga, Naomi , CNP 66 Morosin, Anne Marie Kiyoko, MD 95 Morris, Scott K, PA-C 80 Morrison, Delsie , CNP 55 Moskowitz, Robert Marc, DO 98 Mozes, Abby N, MD 21 Muddana, Siva Kumar , MD 40 Mullen, Sean E, DO 91 Munuve-Akinnola, Rose , MSN 87 Mura, Trish , CNP 55 Murphy, Andrew , MD 21 Murphy, Susan E, CNM 50 Musello, Kate Moffitt, MD 30

N	Raissouni, Nouhad , MD .69, 74	Sever, Cordelia Elisabeth,	Valdez-Boyle, Lorene S, MD .67
Nandy, Nina , MD29, 40	Ramirez, Joseph , MD74	MD	Valenta, Douglas A, MD .46, 98
Nasr, Elias Nakhle, MD 95	Ramos, Patricia C, MD 21	Seward, Jessica Valdez, CNP56	Valteau-williams, Karen ,
Nelums, Samantha Kay,	Rao, Deepti S, MD40	Shadoff, Neal S, MD .10, 13, 42	MSW
MSW16	Reeser, Anne I, ARNP5	Sharley Flizabeth BA	Van Why, Sabrina , MSW17
Nester, Karen Kay, PA-C80	Resnick, Scott A., MD 59	Shanley, Elizabeth , PA 81	Vanama, Raghu , MD 42
Neswald, Rhonda E, PhD85	Retberg, David A, PA-C 66	Shannon, Catherine M, MD . 92 Shipman, Kristin A, CRNA . 49	Vanderhee, John, PA-C 82 Vasilion, Rebecca D, DO 60
Nezar, Diane M, CNM50	Rey Mares, Marisa, MED6	Short, Aaron, MA 85	Velazquez, Laura Susan,
Nielsen, Anne M, MSN	Richards, Andalin , MS6	Siba, Yahuza , MD	PhD88
Nisenbaum, Shana , DO	Richter, Kaitlyn , MSW17	Simon, Nina S, CNM 50	Vellinga, Timothy , MD10
Nkaime, Belinda , PNP 87	Riley, Thomas Henry, MD 29, 41	Singh, Pooja P, MD33	Verma, Kaninika , MD 43, 89, 93
Noel, Amberlyne , LPC 84	Rivera, Eugenio , MD92	Skarbek-Borowska, Sara E,	Vertrees, Sarah E, DO75
Nwokoro, Nonye , MSN 87	Roberts, Nancy, MT 44	MD74	Viau Colindres, Johanna Maria,
Nyang, Ruth Leinteng, NP . 55	Robinson, Marcus L, MSN . 87	Smith, Jeffery Owen, CFNP .67	MD
O	Robinson, Timothy Matthew, MD 46	Smith, Patricia , CNP 56	Vigil, Justina, RPh75 Vigil-St Arnold, Valda, PA-C 82
Ogar, Ipuole Paulinus, MD . 33,	Rode, Richard J, PA-C 80	Smith, Shea , APRN 56	Vigil-St Amold, Valda, PA-C .62 Villaflor, Georgia Carleton,
40	Rodriguez Lugo, Mirta, MD .25	Smith, Stephanie , MC85	CNP57
Onyia, Joseph N, MD 66	Rodriguez, Cesar, MD 26	Soal, Tamara , MC	Villarreal, Analisa, MD 60
Optum Care91	Rodriguez, Lisa M, MA6	Sontag, Cynthia , MSW 17	Vining, Margaret E, MD 43
Orchard, Robert Charles, MD13,	Rodriguez, Vanessa, MSW .17	Sopko, Karen S, MD 14	Vyas, Indravadan D, MD71
Orthopaedic Bone & Joint	Romero, Marissa D, NP 55	Sorra, Endel A, DO	W
Specialists PA 61	Romo, Paul , MD 87	Sosa, Philip A, DO74	Wade, Kathleen T, PHARM,
Ostrem, Kristen M, CNM 66	Rosario, Luis R, MD .18, 41, 89	St. Arnold, Daniel J, MD _21, 26, 27	D
Owens, Yvette Nicole, MD21, 33	Rosen, Anita Mastma, LCSW 94	Stack, Elaine Becker, NP56	Wagnon, Christa Marie, CNP 57
Р	Ross, Jillian R, CNP 55	Stein, William , MD96	Walker, Donna , NP
Padilla, Aurelia L, CNP 55	Roy, Praveen Kumar, MD 29, 41	Steinmetz, Whitney E, CFNP 56	Wallace, Eveline S, NP 5
Pagan, Laura Lee, CNP 55	Roybal, Christopher N, MD . 61	Stelzer, Jheri , MA 6	Walther, Stewart Lane, MD .14, 43
Pai, Hemanth K, MD 66	Rudolph, Lance A, MD41	Stopani, Erin , CNM50	Washington, Charles, MD . 22
Pait, Olivia R, LPC, MA 84	Rueda, Carlos Alberto, MD .95, 98	Story, Amanda J, MD89, 92	Watkins, Lindsay , BA, MED . 7
Palmer, Kelly L, CRNA, OT . 49	Ruhl, Catherine , CNM50	Stuart, Kelly B, MD59	Waymire, Gina , MD 75
Pangan, Eliezer R, CNP 55	Ruma, Michael s, MD45, 59	Swaninger, Krista A, MD22	Webb, Rebecca L, MD67
Papafrangos, Elaine D, MD .27	Ryder, Jessica , PA-C81	Т	Wee, Nan D, MA85
Parker, Laurie Joan, CNP66	S	Tahir, Muhammad H, MD 33, 42	Weiler, Thomas , MD33
Patriquin, Lara Marie, MD91	Saaraswat, Tanuj , MD . 26, 47,	Tanner, Savannah , PA-C . 81	Welker, Tina Young, MD .26, 28
Pediatrix Cardiology of New Mexico PC8, 69	62	Tapia, Paul Michael, PA-C . 81	Wells, Dean W, LCSW17
Penland, Elizabeth Ann, PhD 88	Saavedra, Christine , CNP . 55	Temple, Scott , MSW17	Wells, Jesse A, MD22
Penmer, Andrew Michael,	Salcido, Elisha , PA-C81	Thompson, Douglas Jim, MD 93	Wenger, Janet Marie, NP .5, 43,
MED6	Salinas, Melissa , PA-C 81	Thorson, David C, MD22	57 West, Michael B, MD .9, 14, 43,
Peralta, Mel Angel, MD8, 13, 40,	Salvatierra, Ana e, MC85	Toomey, Theresa , CNP 57	69
Paras Japaifar MSW 17	Sama, Sharon , MSN56	TopSky, Elizabeth M, MD26	Whisler, Sandra Lynn, MD . 75
Peres, Jennifer , MSW17 Perkins, April Suzanne, MS,	Sanchez, Jolynn , MA	Torres, Jay , MD	Whitehead-Price, Kelly R,
MT44, 84	Sanchez, Kristin , RD70, 93	TriCore Reference Laboratories43	ACRNP57
Pertl, Karen L, CRNA 49	Sanchez-Gallegos, Diana , ACRNP, CNP, MS, RNP 56	Trujillo, Mary Elizabeth, CNP 57	Wilkerson, Richard Jerome, MD14, 96, 99
Petersen, Cynthia Y, MS,	Sargent, Lori , BA6	Trujillo, Myrna , BA 6	Williamson, Natalie A, LPC . 18
PSYD 85	Savaser, Davut J, MD	Tsigelnitskiy, Aleksandr,	Wilson, Annette , PA-C 82
Phung, David, MD92	Savo, Anthony M, MD71	CNP57	Wilson, Carla S, MD 67
Pickard, Mary, PA-C80	Schaaf, Sharon M, MSN 56	Tso, Yolanda , MD75	Wilson, Christopher G, MD . 22
Pmg Atrisco Urgent Care 60, 97	Schauer, Jane E, MD .9, 13, 41	Tull, Graham D, MD 22	Wilson, Glen P, MD92
Pmg Isleta Urgent Care . 60, 97 Pmg Peds Urgent Care . 60, 97	Schneider, David D, MD 41	Turgoose, Aspen , MSSW . 17	Wilson, Matthew , PA-C 82
Porcil, Franklin, MSN87	Schneidmiller, James A, MD . 5	Turner, Charles G, PA-C81	Wolak, Margaret M, MD 60
Presbyterian Hospital . 5, 7, 14,	Schoenberger, Kyle I, DNP . 56	Tyner, Ryan , MD 96	Wong, Melissa , MD 61
18, 21, 30, 33, 43, 45, 60, 61,	Schuman, Jennifer L, CNM . 66	U Lilibarri Maria y Dallas	Wood, Jessica , PA-C67
68, 70, 75, 82, 85, 92, 93	Schuster, Rachel Anne, MD .18, 42	Ulibarri-Vering, Dallas , MMFT44	Woods, Roderick D, MD . 9, 10, 43
Presbyterian Medical Group GI29	Scott, Ronald W, BPH 66	Underwood, Margot H, PA-C .81	Woodward, Kathleen , MPA .82
Purdy, Malcolm H, MD66	Sealy, Victoria, MS6	Uribe, Lindsay A, MD29, 42	Wostal, Tamara M, FNP 57
Q	Sedas, Jorge , MD26	Uwamahoro, Laurentine ,	Wurzel, James , MD 60
Qaseem, Tahir , MD 29, 40	Seedman, Susan ANN, MD .96	MSN87	Υ
Quest Diagnostics43	Sen, Hirak Jyoti, MD 7, 9, 10, 13	V	Yassa, Hany N, MD 33, 43
R	Sena, Erika M, LMFT, MS . 44	Valdez, Cynthia A, MD33	Yates, Janice , PA-C 82
Rael, Ana-Maria Y, MD 25		Valdez, Melissa L, MD59	Yau, Raymond Manho, MD . 10

Yousef, Omar M, MD	68
Z	
Zavala, Lisa , MSN	57
Zhang, Qian-Yun , MD	67
Zhu, Yan , CNP .	58
Zuffranieri, April T, PA-C	82